[image: image6.png]@ Agtani Bank Limited

“_(ommil_ledlo}uvelheNallion R




[image: image7.png]/ 5,
Agtani Bank Limited | )8
~/ Committed fo Serve fhe Nokion | e





[image: image8.png]




Internship Report Titled
“PERFORMANCE RELATIONSHIP/CUSTOMER SERVICE

THROUGH OVERALL BANKING SYSTEM ANALYSIS A STUDY

ON AGRANI BANK LTD”
Submitted by
WWW.ASSIGNMENTPOINT.COM

This internship report has been prepared to complete the requirement for getting BBA degree. As a part of my study it is mandatory to get involved with an organization for a certain period of time to acquire the practical knowledge and experience. Following my completion of 132 credits of BBA program, the placement office of University of Dhaka placed me at Agrani Bank for doing my internship from April 22, 2010 to June 30, 2010. This report is the outcome of my doing internship in Agrani Bank on the above stated date.

          INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of Agrani Bank Limited, which comprises the Balance Sheet as at December 31, 2009 and the Profit and Loss Account, Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes thereto.
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these Financial Statements in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS) and Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS), the Companies Act 1994, the Bank Companies Act 1991 and relevant BRPD Circulars issued by Bangladesh Bank. This responsibility includes: designing, implementing, and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of Financial Statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.
Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (BSA). Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the Financial Statements are free from material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the Financial Statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the Financial Statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Financial Statements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Objectives

The main objective of this study is to assess overall performance of Agrani Bank Limited including how efficiently the bank is providing facilities to its clients. In addition, the study seeks to achieve the following objectives:

· To present an overview of Agrani Bank Limited.

· To appraise the performance of Agrani Bank Limited.

· To identify the problems facing the Agrani Bank Limited.

· To suggest remedial measures for the development of Agrani Bank Limited.

    Sources of Data
Mainly I have collected the data from two sources. These two sources are as given under:

· Primary sources & 

· Secondary sources 

· The primary sources of my information are as follows

a. Direct observation

b. Expert opinion

c. Queries to the concerning persons.

· The secondary sources of my information are as follows:

a. Annual report of Agrani Bank

b. Desk report of the related department i.e. IDFD

c. Other manual information

d. Different reference books of the library

e. Some of my course elements as related to this report.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Financial Statements, prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS) and Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS) and in the format prescribed by Bangladesh Bank vide BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 25 June 2003, give a true and fair view of the state of the Bank's affairs as at December 31, 2009 and of the results of its operations and of its cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2009 and comply with the applicable sections of the Bank Companies Act 1991, the rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank, the Companies Act 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations.


Chapter Two

· PROFILE OF AGRANI BANK LIMITED

· OBJECTIVES OF AGRANI BANK

· EXCEPT THE ABOVE, THE OTHER OBJECTIVES OF AGRANI BANK ARE AS FOLLOWS

Profile of Agrani Bank Limited.

History:

Agrani bank, in pursuance of Bangladesh banks (nationalization) order 1972 (P.O. No-26 of 1972) came into being in 1971 taking over the assets and liabilities of the east while Habib bank ltd. And commerce bank ltd. functioning in the then East Pakistan. The bank started operation with 249 branches with its head office in Dhaka. In principle, it changed its motto from class banking to mass banking. As there had been poor banking structure and it failed to build sound banking infrastructure by local entrepreneurs before independence and the newly born independent country was down with enormous economic problem, the new govt. of the country had to build the banking infrastructure, expedite the economic growth and spread the banking service to the doorsteps of the rural poor so that they get institutional financial help and participate in the economic activities the country.

Agrani Bank being one of the largest nationalized commercial bank must shoulder the responsibility of expanding its network in rural area. Presently bank has its 561 branches out of total 891 branches located in rural areas implementing as many as 29 programs targeting rural people. At present in the annual report of 2003, 871 branches are existed. It assisted above 29.59 lac rural farmers, small entrepreneurs and destitute women with an amount of TK. 1419.53 crore (2002). Banks in private ownership did never undertake such venture during pre independence period. Besides these non-profits banking activity, agrani bank has been performing its 'usual commercial functions. Its authorized capital increased from TK. 5.00 crore in 1972 to TK. 800.00 crore in 2002, paid up capital increased from TK.1.00 crore to'TK. 248.4 crore, deposit increased from TK. 96.17crore to TK. 11547.20 crore, advanced increased from TK.76.56 crore to TK.8896.00 crore, investment increased from TK. 11.00 crore to TK. 3244.70 crore total number of branches increased from 249 to 891 officers increased from 796 to 6791 and staff increased from 1471 to 6012 during the period from 1972 to 2002.

Objectives of Agrani Bank

Agrani Bank is a nationalized commercial bank. In compliance with the very nature of the organization, the objective in mind the bank aims at excelling quality and diversified services. To fulfill its mission Agrani Bank has its main objectives as following:

· Act as a media of exchange.

· To contribute to gross domestic product.

· Maintain a satisfactory deposit mix.

· To help to grow entrepreneurship.

· Increase loan portfolio diversification and geographical coverage

· To help to solve unemployment problem.

· Provide finance and specialized services to the export.

· To help to boost economic development. 

·  To earn profit.

Except the above, the other objectives of Agrani Bank are as follows:

a) To establish, maintain, carryon transact, undertake and conduct afferent types of banking, financial investment and trust business in Bangladesh and abroad.

b) To carryon any business relating to wage earners scheme as may be allowed by the Bangladesh Bank from time to time including maintaining of foreign currency accounts that any other matter related thereto.

c) To contact of negotiate all kinds of loans, aid or assistant, private or public from any other sources, local or foreign and to take all such of steps as may be required to complete such deals.

d) To promote, organize, assist, participate and in forming or organizing any company, bank, syndicate, institution in Bangladesh and abound for the purpose of undertaking financial, investment or trust business. 

e) To reconstruct or organize with any company, bank or association in co-operation with any person, company bank or association.

f) To encourage sponsor and facilitate participation of private capital on financial, industrial or commercial investments shares and securities and in particular by providing finance in the form of long, medium or short term loans or shares participation's by way of subscription to the promoter shares or underwriting support or bridge finance loans or by any other manner.


Chapter Three
· EVALUATION OF PERFORMANCE DYNAMICS

· FOREIGN EXCHANGE BUSINESS

· LOAN CLASSIFICATION & PROVISION

· COMPUTERIZED ACTIVITIES
· CAPITAL ADEQUACY

· LIQUIDITY

· MANAGEMENT EFFICIENCY

Evaluation of performance Dynamics

3.1 Performance including:

Performance includes the various kind of dynamics. This may be ratio analysis, growth rate, human resource, profit, branch expansion, capital and reserve, deposit, dividend, service etc. But I have mainly assert the aspects which are includes credit, trade and commerce,  Industrial development finance, foreign exchange business program credit recovery, loan and classification and provision, computerization activities and its analysis and interpretation.  

3.2
Credit:
1. The amount of gross and net loans and advances of the bank by the end of 2002 stood at Tk. 8895.98 crore and Tk. 7408.18 crore as against Tk. 7942.87 and Tk. 6614.63 crore in 2001 respectively. The net increase in loans and advances during 2002 was Tk. 953.11 crore with a 12% growth. Total number of loaners in 2002 was 817036 as against 112373 in 2001.

2. In public and private sectors, the amount of gross loans and advances as on 31.12.2002 stood at Tk. 1475.42 crore and Tk. 7420.56 crore respectively. By the end of 2001 the amount of term loans was Tk. 1976.13 crore which decreased to Tk. 1925.63 crore in 2002.

3. The advances to small and cottage industries sector (weavers credit included) by the end 2002 stood at Tk. 970.05 crore as against Tk. 971.09 crore in 2001, the rate of decreases being 0.11%

4.
The bank has a considerable involvement in the jute sector. The total advances in this sector stood at TK. 997.07 crore in 2002 as against TK. 791.6 crore in 2001 owing to preference given to export jute. The investment in this sector is 9% of the total loans and advances.

5. 
A comparative position of banks advances in some major sectors as at the end of 2001 and 2002 are shown below in table 

	SI.

no.
	Sector
	31.1298
	31.12.99
	31.12.00
	% of

rise/fall
	31.12.01
	31.12.02
	%Of

rise/fall

	1.
	Industries 

a. project loan

b. working capital
	1043.40
	1146.13
	1193.23
	+4.11 %
	1313.84
	1473.8
	+12.17%

	
	
	2061.13
	2016.99
	2111.19
	+4.6%
	2075.26
	2304.38
	+11.04%

	2.
	Trade &com.
	1413.39
	1655.05
	1461.72
	-11.68%
	1780.46
	1796.76
	+0.91 %

	.
	Agro/rural credit
	354.87
	582.64
	590.96
	+1.43%
	672.77
	736.51
	+9.47%

	4.
	Real estate
	460.45
	517.35
	568.41
	+9.87%
	596.92
	735.5
	+23.22%

	
	Total
	5066.60
	5918.16
	5925.51
	+0.12%
	6439.25
	7046.95
	+9.45%


3.3
Trade and Commerce
Apart from the industrial sector, bank has been financing trade and commerce as well as developing export sectors. The bank generally invests short - term loans in these sectors. It is now accommodating credit to the major goods items like raw jute, fertilizer, food grains, iron and steel, hatchery, sugar, cement medicine, chemical, frozen foods, tea, RMG, leather etc.

Being a leading nationalized commercial bank, Agrani bank operates its lending programs on different sectors like jute, tea, leather, food grains and tries to safeguard their protection on priority basis, considering the national interest. RMG and jute still are the main export items of our economy. The lion share of our foreign currency is earned through exporting ready​made garments, raw jute and jute goods. The bank helps keep the price of food grains stable and to meet the short fall of the same, providing advances for procurement of food grains internally

    The position of outstanding advances as a(Taka in crore)

	SI.

No.
	Name of sector
	Outstanding

g as on

31.12.99
	Outstanding

as on

31.12.00
	Outstanding

as on

31.12.01
	Outstanding

as on

31.12.02

	1
	Jute
	
	749.78
	772.32
	791.60
	797.07

	2
	Cotton and cotton
	929.86
	900.45
	938.52
	959.69

	
	textile
	
	
	
	
	

	3
	Chemical &
	249.62
	378.52
	259.93
	322.5

	
	Pharmaceutical
	
	
	
	

	4
	Iron & steel
	237.76
	283.74
	244.09
	242.12

	5
	Tea
	2.07
	3.05
	6.88
	7.16

	6
	Hides & skins
	351.57
	349.61
	394.60
	446.02


	7
	Food procurement
	84.37
	242.73
	166.22
	133.43

	
	& trade
	
	
	
	

	
	Frozen food (fish &
	
	
	
	

	8
	potato)
	
	190.20
	348.15
	405.96
	407.91

	
	RMG
	
	
	
	
	

	9
	Housing
	
	191.45
	112.35
	154.89
	172.29

	10
	Transport
	
	517.35
	568.41
	596.92
	735.5

	11
	Others, agriculture,
	46.70
	38.15
	87.32
	31.11

	12
	DPS, FDR,
	3606.98
	3703.78
	3895.94
	4641.18

	
	LIM
	PAD,
	
	
	
	

	
	weavers,
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Fertilizer,
	sugar,
	
	
	
	

	
	staff loan, IBP,FBP
	
	
	
	

	
	etc.
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Total
	7197.71
	7701.26
	7942.87
	8895.98


Besides the main sectors of advances as above, the bank has now been striving for widening its lending horizon for the small and medium scale traders, self - employed females and tribal people for poverty alleviation and to ease unemployment problems keeping in view of the national interest. However Bank's involvement in these sectors as on 31.12.02 is given below​

3.4
Industrial Development Finance
Agrani bank, one of the leading nationalized commercial banks of the country has been playing its pivotal role in implementing the government policy for rapid industrialization. The bank has been extending its specialized services for financing both medium and long term capital finance as well as short term working capital to industrial projects as was done in the previous years.

Agrani Bank has been participating for implementation of different credit programs, e.g. IDA credit, ADB credit, BSCIC sub contracting, BSCIC consortium, credit guarantee scheme, entrepreneur development program, financing of small scale engineering project, micro enterprise loan and industrial development bond scheme. Besides these credit programs for industrial financing from credit schemes, bank has also taken a special its own sources.

Agrani Bank has sanctioned TK. 1936.85 crore as term loan against 5417 industrial projects up to 31st December 2002. From that the bank has sanctioned 1871.05 crore taka industrial loan from its own source including taka 200.55 crore from industrial development bond fund and taka 65.80 crore from foreign credit line. The ratio of foreign credit and bank's own. 

source stands at 4.96. The total outstanding industrial project loan as at 31 st December, 2002 stands at TK. 1473.8 crore which is 17% of the bank's total loan portfolio. Industrial credit amounting to TK. 544.11 crore has been sanctioned during the year 2002. Program - wise break -up of industrial credit as on 31 st December, 2002 is given as below-

Table(Taka in crore)
	Sl

no.
	Name of

credit

program
	No. of

project
	Sanction

amount
	disbursement
	Amount

due for

recovery
	Recover

amount
	Rate of

recovery
	Overdue


	outstanding

	1
	IDA credit
	146
	17.80
	146
	16.63
	20.30
	49
	21.26
	26.38

	2
	Exim
	44
	18.93
	44
	17.88
	8.61
	14
	53.46
	59.03

	
	credit
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	3
	ADB credit
	14
	5.02
	14
	4.77
	3.51
	39
	5.51
	6.24

	4
	OPEC
	53
	24.06
	53
	21.98
	17.42
	43
	23.42
	27.41

	
	credit
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	5
	Bank's
	36
	1.02
	31
	0.84
	0.82
	75
	0.27
	0.39

	
	own
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	sources
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	(Z.O)
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	6
	Bank's
	630
	1439.61
	528
	844.71
	367.88
	48
	410.64
	1091.52

	
	own
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	sources
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	7
	Bank
	14
	177.38
	9
	67.44
	4.15
	50
	4.16
	77.84

	
	consortium
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	8
	Ind.
	39
	200.55
	26
	118.05
	5.54
	95
	0.31
	127.37

	
	Dev.bond
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	fund
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	9
	Micro
	2836
	5.01
	2643
	4.59
	3.74
	76
	1.83
	2.53

	
	enterprise
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	10
	BSCIC
	34
	2.88
	34
	2.88
	6.11
	62
	3.78
	4.21

	
	consortium
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	


	11
	BSCIC
	14
	1.26
	12
	1.01
	0.70
	41
	0.98
	1.00

	
	subcontract
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	ing
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	12
	Special
	1512
	29.16
	1314
	25.10
	23.74
	53
	21.96
	26.12

	
	credit
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	13
	Credit
	34
	8.92
	32
	7.72
	1.7
	15
	9.32
	9.93

	
	guarantee
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	scheme
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	14
	Financing
	2
	4.63
	2
	4.63
	1.32
	10
	11.74
	13.07

	
	small scale
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	industries
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	15
	Entrepreneur
	1
	0.03
	1
	0.03
	0.01
	23
	0.04
	0.04

	16
	General
	8
	0.55
	8
	0.44
	0.35
	45
	0.44
	0.71

	
	rural credit
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Total
	5417
	1936.85
	4897
	1138.72
	465.91
	45
	569.16
	1473.79


As on 31st December, 2002 TK. 963.13 crore has been sanctioned against 47 large and medium scale industries and TK. 973.72 crore has been sanctioned against 5370 small and cottage industries. The ratio of large and medium scale industries and small and cottage industries stands 49:51.

Agrani bank has extended credit to all important sub-sectors of the 'economy sector wise position of industrial credit as on 31.12.2002 is given below in tables.

(Tk. In crore)
	SI.no
	Name

Of credit

proe:ram
	No. of

project
	Sanctioned amount
	disbursement
	Amount

due

for

recovery
	Recovered

amount
	%

of

recover
	overdue
	outstanding

	1
	Textile

spinning
	32
	273.86
	185.85
	89.18
	64.20
	72
	24.98
	255.81

	2
	Textile

weaving
	248
	169.63
	72.09
	102.66
	39.24
	38
	63.42
	110.86

	3
	Textile dying

&finishing
	68
	137.49
	63.93
	69.05
	24.54
	36
	44.5.0
	106.49

	4
	Knitting
	66
	68.63
	44.93
	51.25
	20.22
	39
	31.10
	55.43

	5
	Knitting

dyeing
	04
	11.15
	9.43
	16.41
	0.85
	5
	15.56
	20.10

	6
	Knitting

composite
	28
	146.85
	85.58
	48.02
	22.80
	47
	25.22
	96.87

	7
	Knitting

sweater
	41
	51.90
	26.46
	22.17
	10.22
	46
	11.95
	28.76

	8
	RMG

(oven)
	142
	66.15
	51.68
	68.84
	52.15
	76
	17.73
	41.23

	9
	Jute

spinning
	05
	16.68
	9.14
	11.61
	8.44
	73
	3.17
	8.77

	10
	Dairy
	215
	17.35
	14.54
	14.43
	3.32
	23
	11.29
	18.62

	11
	Poultry
	140
	4.67
	4.28
	5.74
	2.79
	49
	3.03
	3.89

	12
	Fisheries
	26
	5.70
	4.03
	5.96
	1048
	25
	4.48
	6.00

	13
	Cold

storage
	31
	129.91
	109.88
	109.51
	25;04
	25
	76.49
	166.22

	14
	Fish

processing
	12
	8.51
	4.83
	8.30
	1.07
	25
	6.22
	6.95

	15
	Rice mill
	137
	3.36
	3.27
	6.91
	3.91
	57
	3.03
	4.00

	16
	Ice plant
	35
	4.76
	3.83
	9.95
	2.38
	24
	7.58
	8.04

	17
	Forestry
	189
	2.72
	2.32
	4.75
	3.41
	72
	2.26
	2.54

	18
	Pharmacist
	11
	38.55
	17.50
	2.02
	0.65
	32
	1.37
	20.43

	19
	Plastic

product
	38
	14.22
	5.26
	7.39
	2.03
	27
	5.45
	6.48

	20
	Rubber

product
	19
	1.64
	1.16
	2.01
	0.81
	40
	1.20
	1.67

	21
	Cement
	9
	131.57
	67.77
	11.42
	11.44
	100
	0.00
	67.10

	22
	ceramics
	5
	6.50
	6.43
	2.95
	1.06
	36
	1.89
	10.55

	23
	Leather

& leather goods
	54
	19.23
	7.43
	9.98
	9.55
	96
	0.43
	0.63

	24
	Printing
	119
	4.84
	4.20
	7.11
	3.87
	54
	3.31
	3.79

	25
	Packaging
	68
	7.84
	6.16
	13.79
	3.62
	26
	10.17
	11.83

	26
	Engineering
	577
	133.47
	103.58
	102.27
	53.87
	53
	53.60
	123.71

	27
	Electronics
	78
	1.31
	1.19
	1.88
	1.25
	67
	0.63
	0.79

	28
	Computer
	11
	5.10
	0.33
	0.48
	0.21
	44
	0.27
	0.29

	29
	Food

&

allied
	377
	69.88
	16.02
	24.89
	13.64
	55
	11.35
	16.13

	30
	Chemicals
	114
	71.47
	58.89
	106.66
	18.66
	17
	88.01
	103.43

	31
	Garments

(tailoring)
	166
	1.21
	1.04
	1.57
	0.81
	52
	0.75
	0.92

	32
	Leather

industries
	11
	29.33
	24.20
	24.13
	15.82
	66
	8.31
	23.01

	33
	Bricks
	03
	6.73
	6.21
	9.56
	0.41
	4
	9.14
	9.76

	34
	Hospitals

& clinics
	15
	50.99
	10.66
	4.42
	1.17
	26

-
	3.29
	14.18

	35
	Salt industries
	12
	1.23
	1.04
	1.72
	0.63
	37
	1.08
	1.82


Foreign Exchange Business

Foreign exchange business during the year 2002 stood at TK. 9751.85 crare as against TK. 9747.68 crores during the year 2002 showing a increase of TK. 4.17 crore.

Volume of import transaction during the year 2002 increased by TK. 487.88 crore which is 18.52% over the transaction of the previous year.

During the year under report, the bank achieved TK. 3458.21 crore being export business showing a decrease by TK. 284.71 crore i.e. 8% as compared to the preceding year.

However, remittances received by the Bank during the year 2002 shows a decrease of TK.00 crore i.e. 6% over the figure of the previous year
	Sl.

No.
	Sector
	During 2000
	During 2001
	Increase! decrease

Amount
	Percentage

%

	1.
	Imports
	3271.45
	2633.81
	-637.64
	24

	2.
	Export
	
	
	
	

	a.
	Traditional item
	
	
	
	

	
	1. raw jute
	41.43
	15.56
	(-)25.87
	(-)166

	
	2.jute goods
	400.36
	376.38
	(- )23.98
	(-)6

	
	3.tea
	0.31
	-
	(-)0.31
	-

	
	Sub total
	442.10
	391.94
	(-)50.16
	(-) 13

	b.
	Non traditional item
	
	
	
	

	
	l. leather & leather products
	284.94
	341.16
	(+)56.22
	(+)16

	
	2.frozen food
	316.84
	332.10
	(+)15.26
	(+)5

	
	3.RMG
	2908.91
	2404.35
	(-)504.56
	(-)21

	
	4. others
	249.21
	273.37
	(+)24.16
	(+)9

	
	Sub total
	3759.90
	3350.98
	(-)408.92
	(-)12

	
	total
	4202.00
	3742.92
	(-)459.08
	(-)12

	3.
	Remittance
	3218.93
	3370.95
	(+)152.02
	(+)5

	
	Grand total
	10692.38
	9747.68
	(-)944.70
	(-)10

	SI.
	Sector
	During 1999
	During 2000
	Increase! decrease
	Percentage

	No.
	
	
	
	amount
	%

	1.
	Imports
	2595.70
	3271.45
	(+)675.75
	(+)26

	2.
	Export
	
	
	
	

	a.
	Traditional item
	
	
	
	

	
	1. raw jute
	51.79
	41.43
	(-)10.36
	(-)20

	
	2.jute goods
	304.25
	400.36
	(+)96.11
	(+)32

	
	3.tea
	0.24
	0.31
	(+)0.07
	(+)29

	
	Sub total
	356.28
	442.10
	(+)85.82
	(+)24

	b.
	Nontraditional item
	
	
	
	

	
	l. Leather & Leather products
	176.75
	284.94
	(+)108.19
	(+)61

	
	2.frozen food
	274.12
	316.84
	(+)42.72
	(+)16

	
	3.RMG
	2455.79
	2908.91
	(+)453.12
	(+)18

	
	4. others
	209.84
	249.21
	(+)39.37
	(+)19

	
	Sub total
	3116.50
	3759.90
	(+)643.40
	(+)21

	
	total
	3472.78
	4202.00
	(+)729.22
	(+)21

	3.
	Remittance
	2794.96
	3218.93
	(+)423.97
	(+)15

	
	Grand total
	8863.44
	10692.38
	(+)1828.94
	(+)21


3.5
I. Agrani Exchange House Pte Ltd.

Agrani Exchange House Pte Ltd. was opened in Singapore on 31.12.02 to facilitate Bangladeshi residing abroad, particularly in Singapore to remit their earnings to Bangladesh. It started its functioning from 08-02-02. Consequently, it is expected that remittances will flow in considerably with a positive impact on foreign exchange reserve up to December 02. It remitted TK. 670 million to Bangladesh.

It may be mentioned here that in keeping with the government directives, Agrani Bank has taken steps to increase the inflow of remittances and deposit the same in the customer's account safely and with in the quickest possible time. To make it effective within 24 hours for Dhaka city and 3 days all other parts of the country. Moreover, necessary steps are being taken to remit the earnings of Bangladeshi residing in Japan, Australia, Malaysia.

3.6
Credit Recovery

The primary responsibility of loan recovery of the bank rests on the officer & employees of the branches concerned. Loan recovery division time gives and formulates policies and strategy on behalf of bank for recovery of loans and advances. The position of recovery of classified and overdue loan is shown below in table Table Progress of recovery of classified and overdue loans during 2002 a.

 (Taka in crore)
	Nature of loans
	Outstanding

amount as on

31.12.01
	Annual target of

recovery (2002)
	Amount

recovered
	Regularized
	Total

recovery
	Percentage of

recovery

	Classified loan
	2999.84
	899.95(30%)
	145.57
	656.74
	802.31
	89%

	Overdue loan
	354.69
	354.69(100%)
	140.22
	307.60
	447.82
	26%

	Total
	3354.53
	1254.64
	285.79
	964.34
	1250.13
	100%
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Table: Sector wise recovery positions of classified loans (2002)
	SL.

No.
	sector
	Amount of classified

Loan on 31.12.01
	Target Of recovery

Of classified loan
	Annual recovery(2002)

Cashregularizedtotal
	Percent

Of recovery

With target(%)

	1.
	Continuous loan
	1394.21
	418.26
	60.66
	514.40
	575.06
	37

	2.
	Demand loan
	435.48
	)139.64
	6.55
	27.54
	34.09
	26

	3.
	Term loan

(up to5 years)
	404.46
	121.34
	11.52
	38.74
	50.26'
	41

	4.
	Term loan

(above 5 years)
	490.23
	147.07
	13.8
	70.62
	84.42
	57

	5.
	Short term

Agro credit and 

Micro credit
	275.46
	82.64
	53.04
	5.44
	58.48
	71

	
	Total
	2999.84
	899.95
	145.57
	656.74  802.31
	89


In 2002, TK. 802.31 crare of classified loans & TK. 447.82 crore of overdue loans have been recovered! Regularized. The rate of recovery is remarkable and so to say high in comparison with previous period/ years.

Loan Classification & Provisioning

a) Under financial sector reforms program and the instruction of Bangladesh Bank, classification of loans & advances are being done since 1989 on yearly basis, from 1996 half yearly basis and froml998 quarterly basis considering 31st march, 30th June, 30th September & 31st December as reference date. In this context the position of classified loans &advances in the year 2002 is furnished below:

	year
	Total advances
	Total classified advances
	percentae

	1998
	6448.51
	2846.02
	44

	1999
	7197.71
	3004.71
	42

	2000
	7701.26
	2936.85
	38

	2001
	8001.58
	2999.84
	37.76

	2002
	8895.98
	3143.75
	35.34
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b)
The breakup of total classified loans & advances as of 31.12.2002 are as follows: Loans (other than short term agro loan):

Substandard 
:
43.08 crore

Doubtful

:
71.62 crore

B ad /Loss 

:
2769.08

Sub-total

:
2883.78

Short term agro credit:

Substandard 
:
58.07 crore

Doubtful 

:
60.21

Bad /Loss 

:
141.49

Sub-total

:
259.97

Total


:
3143.75 crare

As against the above classified loans & advances the amount of provision required was calculated to TK. 1388.42 while the amount of actual provision kept was TK. 470.20 crore, provision short - fall was TK. 918.22 crore. However the amount kept in interest suspense against classified advances was TK. 1016.46 crore.
3.8 Computerization Activities

Agrani Bank is one of the pioneers in the use of computers in Bangladesh. Great deals of important jobs of the bank are performed through computers. The function of computer system & procedure division (CSPD) is to maintain a database of the entire banking activities of agrani bank. This division is well equipped with IBM midrange computer and its staff with highly trained and experienced personnel. The division is now processing under mentioned jobs using its IBM AS/400.

i. On line banking (WAN)

This is "on -line" and "any branch banking" concept based process using wide area network (WAN). Agrani bank has introduced "online" banking 7 big branches in Dhaka city and one branch in chittagong. more branches in all over the country will be covered WAN very soon. Customers of any of these branches can deposit or withdraw money from anyone of these branches. Agrani bank is the first in introducing "on-line" banking using in-house software in the nationalized banking sector.

ii. ATM

Agrani bank has launched ATM card very recently named E-cash card. It is shared ATM systems in which 9 Banks re members &any cardholder of any bank can access an y member Bank's ATM. Under this agreement ATM machines are installed in 21 places.

iii. Branch Banking Software

Agrani solutions: a mid range computer based complete branch banking solution designed and developed by banks own system analysts and programmers working in "computer system and procedures division" of the bank. This software is now running in the following branches: 

A. principal branch

B. ramna branch

C. amincourt branch

D. foreign exchange branch

E. purana paltan

F. press club branch

G. B.A.F. Branch

H. agrabad Gahan building) branch, chitagong.

I. kamlapur branch.

Branch computerization: 95 branches of the bank were computerized up to 31 December

3.9
Analysis and Interpretation

Composite CAMEL rating:

	Rating
	Composite rating
	Description

	1
	1.00-1.49
	Strong

	2
	1.50-2.49
	Satisfactory

	3
	2.50-3.49
	Fair

	4
	3.50-4.49
	Marginal

	5
	4.50-5.00
	Unsatisfactory


]

Capital adequacy:

Generally capital adequacy indicates the ability of a bank to meet the needs of their depositors and other creditors in terms of available fund. It requires maintaining at least 8% of their risk adjusted asset as capital. Every banking institution calculates the risk -weighted asset according to the institution of9angladesh Bank. The range of capital standard is always mentioned the BE. The rating is given below:
	Rating
	Description
	Percentage

	1
	Strong
	9% and above

	2
	Satisfactory
	8% - 8.99%

	3
	Fair
	7% -7.99%

	4
	Marginal
	5 %-6.99%

	5
	Unsatisfactory
	4.99% and less


	Head
	2002
	2003

	Agrani bank
	5%
	4.1%


From the above table it has been observed that over the last two years the banks capitals were in respectively marginal and unsatisfactory.

Asset Quality:

In this principal area, the quality of asset is considered. The percentage of classified loan is calculated in this regard. Below 10% of classified loan is considered to be satisfactory in our country although this rate is 3% in some other counties
	Rating
	Description
	Percentage

	1
	Strong
	Up to 5%

	2
	Satisfactory
	5.01 %-10%

	3
	Fair
	10.01 %-15%

	4
	Marginal
	15.01 %-20%

	5
	Unsatisfactory
	Above 20%


Asset Quality:

	Head
	2002
	2003

	Agrani bank
	35.34%
	29.57%


From the above table it has been observed that the quality of assets of Agrani Bank is satisfactory

Management Quality:

Management efficient is another important aspect of the "CAMEL" rating analysis. The management efficiency is an average of the four rating given to capital assets quality earnings and liquidity.

Rating of management Efficiency

	Rating
	Range
	Description

	1
	1.00-1.49
	Strong

	2
	1.50-2.49
	Satisfactory

	3
	2.50-3.49
	Fair

	4
	3.50-4.49
	Marginal

	5
	4.50-5.00
	unsatisfactory


Management Efficiency

	Head
	2002
	2003

	Agrani bank
	3.75
	4


Earnings:

At the time of rating the earnings bans usually consider return on assets.
	Rating
	Description
	Percentage

	1
	strong
	.85% and above

	2
	Satisfactory
	0.65%-0.84%

	3
	Fair
	0.45%-0.64%

	4
	Marginal
	Below 0.45%

	5
	Unsatisfactory
	Net loss


Earnings

	Head
	2002
	2003

	Agrani bank
	0.21%
	0.19%


From the above table it has been observed that in the last two years the earnings of Agrani Bank was in an unsatisfactory position.

Liquidity:

Liquidity is the component or the "CAMEL" rating. Every bank should maintain liquidity for meeting day to day transaction. Loan deposit ratio and total liquid asset to total time demand liabilities ratio is calculated for this regard. The 100%of demand deposit is considered as demand liabilities and 10% of saving deposit is considered as term or time liabilities. Total liquid assets are considered with Cash Balance, Statutory Reseve in Bangladesh Bank, Balance with other Bank, money at calls and short notice and investment.

Rating of liquidity
	Rating
	Description
	Percentage

	1
	strong
	30% and above

	2
	Satisfactory
	20%-29.99%

	3
	Fair
	19%-19.99%

	4
	Marginal
	15%-18.99%

	5
	Unsatisfactory
	Below 15%

	
	
	


   Agrani Bank Limited
Balance Sheet
As at December 31, 2009

	Notes 03
	2009 Taka
9,536,303,168

	cies)
	1,598,153,732 7,938,149,436

	04
	2,985,379,481

	
	2,776,760,212 208,619,269

	05 06
	1,700,000,000 40,897,186,296

	
	37,958,724,137 2,938,462,159

	07
	122,236,085,269

	
	119,949,016,599 2,287,068,670


PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash:
Cash in Hand (including foreign currencies)
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank (including foreign currencies)
Balance with other banks and financial institutions:
In Bangladesh Outside Bangladesh
Money at call and short notice: Investments:
Government Others
Loans and advances:
Loans, Cash Credit & Over Draft etc. Bills Discounted and Purchased

2008 Taka
8,663,286,977
2,079,816,597 6,583,470,380
1,457,506,665
1,033,964,077 423,542,588
820,000,000 29,329,782,812
27,110,078,580 2,219,704,232
113,362,262,183
110,597,858,125 2,764,404,058
Fixed assets including land, building, furniture and fixtures:
Other assets:
Non-banking assets:
Total assets
LIABILITIES & CAPITAL
Liabilities:
Borrowings from other banks, financial Institutions and agents
Deposit and other accounts:
Current deposits & other accounts Bills payable Savings bank deposits Fixed deposits
Other liabilities: Total liabilities Capital/Shareholders' equity:
Paid-up Capital
Reserve:
Statutory Reserve General Reserve

08 09
10 11
12
13
14 15

2,878,697,343 31,555,498,329
211,789,149,886
1,192,703,306 166,283,624,192
28,028,439,819
2,935,711,346
69,655,900,644
65,663,572,383
35,145,617,167 202,621,944,665
4,968,400,000 1,394,372,030
1,389,372,030 5,000,000

2,530,786,283 31,162,093,150
187,325,718,070
2,105,909,168 146,814,621,768
24,823,027,429
3,015,184,391
64,855,561,211
54,120,848,737
31,985,974,022 180,906,504,958
2,484,200,000 742,835,981
737,835,981 5,000,000
Revaluation & Amortization Reserve in Govt. Securities Retained surplus from profit and loss account
Total shareholders' equity
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity                                                   

2,064,827,476
16
739,605,715
9,167,205,221
             211,789,149,886 


425,278,208
2,766,898,923 6,419,213,112

187, 325, 718, 0

Agrani Bank Limited Off

Balance Sheet Items As at

December 31, 2009

	Contingent Liabilities:
	Notes
	2009 Taka
	2008 Taka

	Acceptances  and Endorsements
	17
	52,973,577,264
	46,164,500,358

	Letters of Guarantee
	17.a
	1,608,124,704
	1,117,077,122

	Letters of Credit
	
	28,071,298,976
	20,434,338,854

	Bills for Collection
	17.b
	9,157,827,344
	11,376,898,986

	Other Contingent Liabilities 
	17.c
	2,759,426,240
	2,156,830,396

	Claims against the Bank not acknowledged as debt
	
	11,376,900,000
	ll,079(355/000

	
	52,973,577,264       
	46,164,500,358

	Other commitments:
	
	
	

	Documentary credit and short term trade-related transactions
	
	
	

	Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contract
	
	
	

	Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed Undrawn
	
	
	

	note issuance and revolving underwriting facilities
	
	
	

	Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other commitments
	
	
	


             Total Off-Balance Sheet Items

Agrani Bank Limited
Profit and Loss Account
For the year ended December 31, 2009
244,309,752
244,309,752
2,646,225,621
698,780,377
„ 3,875,341,764 _   _3^34S1gOg19J8_
651,536,049
578,107,075
2,766,898,923 106.52
	
	2009
	2008

	
	Taka
	Taka

	Notes
	
	

	19
	10,122,406,610 i
	9,547,810,120

	20
	6,083,558,757
	5,241,458,927

	
	4,038,847,853
	4,306,351,193

	21
	3,690,178,143
	1,854,273,743

	22
	2,128,283,992
	3,147,798,727

	23
	426,163,469
	430,843,975

	
	10,283,473,457
	9,739,267,638

	24
	3,043,883,148 !
	2,708,862,001

	25
	268,924,565
	248,066,548

	26
	14,950,989 !
	9,159,419

	27
	89,249,269
	77,952,539

	28
	94,726,446 '
	90,517,575

	29
	7,200,000 i
	5,100,000

	30
	1,960,192
	1,376,590

	
	1,320,575
	841,000

	31
	133,789,446
	101,479,553

	32
	183,024,557 |
	166,174,140

	
	3,839,029,187
	3,409,529,365

	
	6,444,444,270
	6,329,738,273

	9.8
	1,329,500,000
	1,329,500,000

	
	5,114,944,270
	5,000,238,273

	33
	909,472,355 1
	1,851,216,000 258,486,900

	34
	947,791,669 1
	

	
	1,857,264,024
	2,109,702,900

	
	3,257,680,246
	2,890,535,373


Operating income
Interest income
Interest paid on deposits, borrowings etc.
Net interest income
Investment income
Commission, exchange earnings and brokerage
Other operating income
Total operating income (A)
Operating expenses
Salary and allowance
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity etc.
Legal expenses
Postage, stamp, telecommunication etc.
Stationery, printing, advertisement etc.
Chief Executive's salary and fees
Directors' fees
Auditors' fees
Depreciation and repair of bank's assets
Other expenses
Total operating expenses (B)
Profit/(Loss) before amortization, provision  & tax (C) = (A - B)
Amortization of Valuation Adjustment ( D)
Profit/(Loss) before provision & tax (E) = (C - D)
Provision for loans and advances
Other provision
Total provision (F)
Net profit/floss) before Tax {G)=( E-F)
Provision for tax
12.101
1,700,000,000
9.6   I
449,237,405 !

2,149,237,405
1,108,442,841
16
2,766,898,923
Current tax
Deferred tax
Net proflt/(loss) after tax
Add. Retained surplus for the previous year
Appropriation:
14
2,484,200,000 |
16    _        739.605,715
13.3 '"
22.31
Statutory Reserve Bonus Share Issue Retained surplus Earnings Per Share (EPS)
These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes 1 to 43.




	13,568,312,137 1 !                   11,230,859,797

	(5,753,728,870)1 |                   (5,286,604,551)

	8,694,725
	4,826,097

	973,257,361
	1,254,631,298

	231,076,551
	71,665,570

	(3,051,110,963)
	(2,709,451,362)

	(94,775,233)
	(90,517,575)

	435,472,204
	376,643,299

	(612,833,862)
	(540,218,140)


Agrani Bank Limited
Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended December 31, 2009
2008 Taka
2009 Taka
5,704,364,050
4,311,834,433
1,383,317,481 (5,250,000,000)
(8,873,823,086)1
(2,475,472,600) 1,150,000,000 5,131,595,100
(2,313,506,563)
(15,023,324,982)
1,492,615,937
19,469,002,424 j 905,316,302 1
10,893,239,852 j (7,251,669,651);
20,374,318,726 11,055,357,794
3,641,570,201 9,446,020,571
(6,981,953,938)
285,000,000
(1,003,757,927)
(391,818,914)
69,413,434
(6,065,532,380)
40,000,000
(72,278,754)
(103,812,315)
54,363,795
(8,023,117,345)
(206,024,542)1
(707,181,320)1
(913,205.862)
„?/iW,p34,587
1,161,863,520
10.953.848,242
.i*,23^746t34?_
(6,147,259,654)
(1,118,778,229)
(7,316,852,067) _(4<M8A91A593
1,907,951,444 i?(9§3,987,948
10,953,848,242_
Notes
A.
Cash flows from operating activities
Interest receipts in cash
Interest payments
Dividend receipts
Fees and commission receipts
Recovery of loans previously written off
Cash payment to employees
Cash payments to suppliers
35 3b
Receipts from other operating activities
Payments for other operating activities
Operating profit/floss) before
37
changing in operating assets
(Increase)/decrease in operating assets
Treasury bills
Repo
Fund advanced to customers
Other assets
Increase/(decrease)in operating liabilities
Deposit from customers Other liabilities
Net cash from operating activities (A)
B.
Cash flows from investing activities
Other bond
Debenture
Purchase of securities
Purchase/ sales of properties, plant & equipment
Proceeds from sale of properties, plant & equipment
Net cash from investing activities (B)
C.
Cash flows from financing activities
Payment of long term borrowings
Receipt from other borrowings
Net cash from financing activities (C)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Effect of exchange rate change on cash and cash equivalent
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year
38
These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes 1 to 43.
Agrani Bank Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity
As at December 31, 2009
	Particulars
	Paid up Capital
	Revaluation
Reserve on
Government
Securities
	Statutory Reserve
	General Reserve
	Profit and Loss Account
	Total

	
	Taka
	Taka
	Taka
	Taka
	Taka
	Taka

	Balance as at 01, January 2009
Changes in accounting policy
Restated balance
Surplus/deficit on account of revaluation of
properties
Surplus on account of revaluation of
investments in Government Securities:
Held to Maturity (HTM)
Held for Trading (HFT)
Currency transaction differences
Net gains and losses not recognized in the
income statement
Bonus Share
Net profit for the year
Statutory Reserve
	2,484,200,000
	425,278,208 (425,278,208)
	737,835,981
	5,000,000
	2,766,898,923
	6,419,213,112

(425,278,208)

	
	2,484,200,000
2,484,200,000
	86,045,685 1,978,781,791
	737,835,981
651,536,049
	5,000,000
	2,766,898,923(2,484,200,000)
1,108,442,841(651,536,049)
	5,993,934,904
86,045,685

1,978,781,791
1,108,442,841

	Balance as at December 31, 2009
	4,968,400,000
	2,064,827,476
	1,389,372,030
	5,000,000
	739,605,715
	9,167,205,221


                                                                                                 Agrani Bank Limited
Liquidity Statement
(Asset and Liability Maturity Analysis)
As at December 31, 2009

	
	Up to 01 month
	1 - 3 months
	3 - 12 months
	1 - 5 years
	More than 5 years
	Total

	
	Taka
	Taka
	Taka
	Taka
	Taka
	Taka

	Assets:
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Cash in hand
Balance with other banks and financial institutions
Money at call and short notice
Investment
Loans and advances
Fixed assets including land, furniture and fixtures
Other assets
Non-banking assets
	9,536,303,168 529,879,481 1,700,000,000 8,181,730,039 9,402,432,318
2,382,529,632
	1,220,000,000
3,594,896,310 8,083,614,215
1,730,954,972
	1,151,035,923
3,675,169,210 35,840,275,866
3,936,300,237
	10,178,156,295 27,563,905,148
9,402,285,396
	84,464,077
15,267,234,442
41,345,857,722
2,878,697,343
14,103,428,092
	9,536,303,168 2,985,379,481 1,700,000,000
40,897,186,296
122,236,085,269
2,878,697,343
31,555,498,329

	Total Assets
	31,732,874,638
	14,629,465,497
	44,602,781,236
	47,144,346,839
	73,679,681,676
	211,789,149,886

	Liabilities:
Borrowing   from   Bangladesh   Bank,   Other   banks, financial institutions and agents
Deposits
Other Accounts
Provision and other liabilities
	     578,855,482

18,867,862,394
     308,144,254
	29,176,867 3,602,163,579
416,226,913
	     204,238,067 17,000,488,478
1,974,336,253
	     152,173,156 50,725,243,896
13,275,199,763
	     228,259,734 76,087,865,845
19,171,709,984
	1,192,703,306

166,283,624,192
35,145,617,167

	Total Liabilities
	19,754,862,130
	4,047,567,359
	19,179,062,798
	64,152,616,815
	95,487,835,563
	202,621,944,665

	Net Liquidity Gap
	11,978,012,508
	10,581,898,138
	25,423,718,438
	(17,008,269,976)
	(21,808,153,887)
	9,167,205,221
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AGRANI BANK LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements
As at and for the year ended December 31, 2009
1.
BACKGROUND INFORMATION
1.1
Establishment and status of the Bank:
Agrani Bank Limited (the Bank) has been incorporated as a Public Limited Company on May 17, 2007 vide Certificate of Incorporation No. E 66888(4380)/07. The Bank has taken over the business of Agrani Bank (emerged as a Nationalized Commercial Bank in 1972, pursuant to Bangladesh Bank (Nationalization) order no. 1972 (P.O. NO.-26 of 1972) on a going concern basis through a Vendor Agreement signed between the Ministry of Finance of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh on behalf of Agrani Bank and the Board of Directors on behalf of Agrani Bank Limited on November 15, 2007 with a retrospective effect from July 01, 2007. The Bank’s current shareholdings comprise Government of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh and other 12 (Twelve) shareholders nominated by the Government. The Bank has 867 branches as on December 31, 2009 (with no overseas branch). The Bank, however, has two wholly-owned subsidiary Companies named Agrani Exchange House (Pvt.) Ltd. in Singapore and Agrani Remittance House SDN, BHD in Malaysia.
1.2
Nature of business:
The principal activities of the Bank are providing all kinds of commercial banking services to its customers and the principal activities of its subsidiaries are to carry on the remittance business and to undertake and participate in any or all transactions, and operations commonly carried or undertaken by remittance and exchange houses.
The Bank also started its Merchant Banking operations at Head Office level from September 03, 2009 vide registration certificate no. AMB-34/2009 dated March 23, 2009 under Securities and Exchange Commission Act, 1993 and Securities and Exchange Commission Rules, 1996.
2.
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
2.1
Scope and objective:
The accounting policy comprises principles and basic assumptions, concepts, rules, practices, and procedures adopted by the Management for reporting the activities of the Bank and financial statements preparation and presentation. The purpose of accounting policy is to provide the necessary organizational and methodological directions in carrying the accounting activity of the Bank.
2.2
Basis of preparation of Financial Statements:
These Financial Statements have been prepared as at December 31, 2009 in accordance with the "First Schedule" of the Bank Companies Act 1991 as amended under sub-section 38 (4) of that Act, Bangladesh Bank's Circulars, International Accounting Standards (IAS) and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) and other rules and regulations applicable in Bangladesh on a going concern basis under historical cost convention.

2.2.1      Accounting period:
The financial period of the Bank covers one year from January 01, 2009 to December 31, 2009.

2.3
Investments:
2.3.1      Government securities:
a)
Held to Maturity
Investments which have ‘fixed or determinable payments’ and are intended to be ‘Held to Maturity are classified as held to maturity.
b)
Held for Trading
Investment classified in this category are acquired principally for the purpose of selling or repurchasing in short trading or if designated as such by the management.

c)      Revaluation
As per the DOS Circular letter no.-05, dated 26 May 2008 & sub sequent amendment circular no.-05, dated 28 January 2009, HFT securities are revalued on weekly basis and HTM securities are amortized on yearly basis. The HTM securities are also revalued if they are reclassified to HFT category with the Board’s approval. Any gain or loss on revaluation of HTM securities is recognised in the statement of changes in equity. Gain/(loss) on revaluation of HFT securities is recognised in the profit and loss account on weekly basis and gain on revaluation is transferred to statement of changes in equity on monthly basis.Value of investments has been shown as under.

Government Treasury Bills and Bonds (HTM) at present value (using amortisation concept) Government Treasury Bills and Bonds (HFT) at present value (using marking to market concept)
2.3.2
Quoted and unquoted shares:
Investments in shares have been shown at cost being lower than market value. Details of quoted and unquoted shares are shown in annex-D-1 and annex-D-2 respectively.
Provision has been made for diminution in value of shares. Details are shown in annex-B.3 (11).
2.3.3
Investment and related income:
(a) Income on investments other than shares is accounted for on accrual basis
(b) Dividend income on investment in shares is accounted for in the year of receipt of such dividend.
(c) Investments with no realistic prospect of recovery Tk 17326.28 Lac have been written off against full provision without affecting the claim amount of the Bank. Notional balances against the written off investments have been kept to maintain the detailed memorandum records for written off accounts.
2.4
Loans and advances:
2.4.1
Interest on loans and advances
I.   Interest is calculated on unclassified loans and advances and recognized as income during the year.
II. Interest calculated on classified loans and advances as per Bangladesh Bank Circulars is kept in interest suspense account and credited to income on realization.
III. Interest is calculated on daily product basis but debited to the party's loan account quarterly. No interest is charged on loans and advances which are classified as bad and loss.

IV. Total balance of loans and advances as on December 31, 2009 includes bad/loss loan Tk 20,634.92 million on which the Bank did not accrue any interest because of deterioration of quality of loans and advances determined by the management and on the basis of instructions contained in Bangladesh Bank Circulars as mentioned in Note-2.4.2 of this financial statements.
V. Interest suspense and penal interest, if any, calculated on classified loans and advances are taken into income in the year of its receipt from the defaulting borrowers.
2.4.2
Provision for loans and advances
Provision for loans and advances has been made on the basis of instructions contained in Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular no.05 dated June 05, 2006 in relation with BCD Circular no.34 dated 16 November 1989, BCD Circular no. 20 dated 27 December 1994, BCD Circular no. 12 dated 4 September 1995, BRPD Circular no. 16 dated 6 December 1998, BRPD Circular no. 9 dated 14 May 2001, BRPD Circular no. 09 dated 20 August 2005 and BRPD Circular no. 17 dated 06 December 2005.

2.4.3
Interest and discount income
Interest on loans and advances and investment and discount income are stated at gross amount as per requirement of BRPD Circular no 14 dated 25 June 2003.
2.4.4
Written off loans and advances
Loans and advances with no realistic prospect of recovery have been written off against which full provisions were made earlier and legal cases initiated but pending, except the state owned enterprises for which no legal actions have been taken. Detailed memorandum records for all such written off accounts are maintained without reducing the Bank’s claim.
2.4.5
Presentation of advances
i) Advances are shown at gross amount as assets while interest suspense and loan loss provision against classified advances are shown as liabilities in the Balance Sheet as per BRPD Circular no. 14, dated 25 June 2003.
ii) Staff loan of Tk 12,035.56 million allowed at consessional rate as approved by the authority are shown under advances as per BRPD Circular no. 14, dated 25 June 2003.
2.5
Fixed assets and depreciation:
a) Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation.
b) Depreciation is charged on straight-line method on all fixed assets at the following rates per annum:

Land
Nil
Building
2.50%
Furniture and Fixture
10.00%
Library Books
10.00%
Motor Vehicles
20.00%
Office Equipment
20.00%
Electric Materials
20.00%
Computer and Computer accessories
20.00%
c) Depreciation at the applicable rates is charged proportionately on additions made during the year from the month of their acquisition if such assets are acquired in the first half of the month. Depreciation is charged on assets retiring during the year for the period up to the end of the month of their retirement if assets are retiring in the second half of the month.
d) Upon retirement of items of fixed assets the cost and accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the accounts and the resulting gains or losses, if any, are transferred to Profit and Loss Account.
e) Repairs and maintenance costs of fixed assets are treated as revenue expenditure and charged to Profit and Loss Account when incurred.
2.6
Other assets:
2.6.1      Provision for other assets
Other assets have been classified as per BRPD Circular No. 14 dated June 25, 2001 of Bangladesh Bank and necessary provisions made thereon accordingly and for items not covered under the circular adequate provisions have been made considering their reliability.
6.2      Write off of other assets
Other assets having no realistic prospect of recovery have been written off against full provision without reducing the claim amount of the Bank. Notional balances against other assets written off have been kept to maintain the detailed memorandum records for such accounts/assets.
2.7
Reconciliation of inter branch transactions:
Inter branch transactions are reconciled on a regular basis and balance of unreconciled entries at the closing date is accounted for according to its nature. Detailed reconciliation position is shown in Note-9.7.a to the financial statements.
2.8
Assets pledged as security:
The Bank has no secured liabilities except as mentioned in Note-10.2 to the financial statements and there was no asset pledged as security against liabilities.
2.9
Foreign currency translation:
Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Taka currency at the rates of exchange ruling at the year end and those in pre-liberation Pakistani currency have been translated at Tk 1 = Pak Rupee 1
Transactions in foreign currencies other than assets and liabilities are translated into Taka currency at the rates of exchange prevailing on the date of such transactions and resulting gains or losses are credited or charged to Profit and Loss Account.
2.10
Items treated as income:
Items have been treated as income when there exist no risk or uncertainty regarding its realisibility.
2.11
Fees and commissions:
Fees and commissions consist mainly of fees for payment transactions in BDT and in foreign currencies, opening of letters of credit and issuance of guarantees. Fees and commissions are charged when falling due. Commissions arising from foreign currency transactions are reported as income.
2.12
Interest paid and expenses:
In terms of the provision of the International Accounting Standard (IAS-1) Presentation of Financial Statements, the interests and other expenses are recognized on accrual basis.
2.13
Retirement benefit scheme:
The Bank operates two alternative retirement benefit schemes for its permanent employees, elements of which are as under;
a)
Contributory provident fund (CPF) scheme
(i)    Employees’ contribution 10%
(ii)   Bank's contribution 10%
(iii) This fund is operated by a Board comprising of 5 Trustees
(iv) Gratuity: Employees enjoying contributory provident fund facilities are entitled to get gratuity for 2 months last basic pay drawn for each completed year of services subject to completion of minimum 10 years of services.

c) General pension fund scheme

i. Pension the Bank operates a pension scheme. This fund is operated by a Board comprising of 7 Trustees. 

ii. Annual provision

	Year
	% of basic pay

	
	

	Up to 2001
	15%

	2004
	25%

	2005
	30%

	2006
	35% (Actuarial valuation has been performed and necessary provision are being maintained in the accounts as per valuation)

	2007 to 2009
	30% (Necessary provisions are being maintained in the accounts)


This has been named as Superannuation Fund (SAF) created for paying pension to retiring employees. The fund is shown under other liabilities.

iii)
General provident fund (GPF)
Employees opted for pensions are also contributing 10%-30% of basic salary as per their desire to GPF. The Bank does not contribute any amount against these employees to the GPF. The Fund is shown under Sundry Deposit.
2.14
Death relief grant scheme:
The Bank operates a Death Relief Grant Scheme since January 01, 1989, which replaced the group insurance scheme. The scheme is applicable to all employees of the Bank and payments out of this fund are made to the successors of the employees on their death while in Bank's service and quantum of payment is determined as per scale and grade of such employees.
2.15
Taxation:
i. Past tax liability of Agrani Bank: Income Tax assessment has been finalized up to 2001. Tax assessment for the year 2002 has been re-opened by the tax authority and appeal pending for the year 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006 & 2007. The return has been submitted for the year 2008. The tax assessment for the year 2009 is under process.
ii. Current tax: Taka 170.00 crores has been made for provision for the year 2009. Details of Tax assessment are shown annex-F.
iii. Deferred tax: As per Bangladesh Accounting Standard-12 deferred tax has been calculated. Calculation shows deferred tax assets of Tk2,232,196,834 (Note - 9.6), which has been accounted for accordingly as against previous year’s figure of Tk 2,681,434.240. Difference amount of Tk 449,237,405 has been debited to the Profit & Loss Account.
2.16
Liquidity statement:
The Liquidity Statement has been prepared in accordance with grouping of the value of the remaining life of assets and liabilities as on the reporting date.
2.17
Offsetting of asset and liability:
The values of any asset or liability as shown in the balance sheet are not off-set by way of deduction from another liability or asset unless there exist a legal right therefore. No such incident existed during the year.
2.18
Post balance sheet events:
No material event occurred after the Balance Sheet Date that could affect the values stated in the financial statements.
2.19
Segment reporting:
For the purpose of Segment Reporting as per International Accounting Standards -14, the following segments relating to revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities have been identified and shown in the related notes accordingly as primary / secondary segments
· banking operations comprising of branches of the banking entity,
· treasury operations comprising of the banking entity
· domestic operations in line with geographical segments.
a) Geographical location wise segments report
Figure in million (Tk
	Particulars
	For the year ended December 31, 2009

	
	Branches of the banking entity and operations in line with geographical
segments

	
	Dhaka
	Chittagong
	Khulna
	Rajshahi
	Sylhet
	Barisal
	Total

	No of Branches
	262
	174
	128
	196
	58
	49
	867

	Interest income on loans & advances
	6,925.94
	1,455.09
	685.30
	761.82
	103.20
	191.06
	10,122.41

	Interest on Branch A/C    ( Net)
	(2,106.11)
	811.33
	191.51
	357.02
	617.39
	128.86
	-

	Interest paid on deposits & borrowings
	(3,432.33)
	(1,083.99)
	(365.79)
	(476.10)
	(578.55)
	(146.80)
	(6,083.56)

	Net interest income
	1,387.50
	1,182.43
	511.02
	642.74
	142.04
	173.12
	4,038.85

	Investment income
	3,690.18
	-
	-
	-
	-
	-
	3,690.18

	Commission, exchange & brokerage
	1,767.07
	148.07
	63.78
	113.33
	20.38
	15.65
	2,128.28

	Other operating income
	110.74
	97.52
	18.67
	158.04
	28.62
	12.57
	426.16

	Total operating income
	6,955.49
	1,428.02
	593.47
	914.11
	191.04
	201.34
	10,283.47

	Allocated expenses
	2,035.39
	520.93
	394.91
	611.12
	126.19
	150.49
	3,839.03

	Operating profit (loss)
	4,920.10
	907.09
	198.56
	302.99
	64.85
	50.85
	6,444.44

	Operating profit (loss) as % of total operating profit of the Bank
	76%
	14%
	3%
	5%
	1%
	1%
	100%


b)
Segment report by nature of operation
Figure in million (Tk)
	Nature of operation
	December 31, 2009

	
	Amount
	In %

	Operating profit from banking operation
	2,754.26
	43%

	Operating profit from treasury operation
	3,690.18
	57%

	Total operating profit
	6,444.44
	100%


2.20       Risk management:
The risks of Agrani Bank Limited have been defined as the possibility of losses, financial or otherwise. The Risk Management of the Bank covers 5 (five) Core Risk Areas of banking i.e. Credit Risk Management, Foreign Exchange Risk Management, Asset Liability Management, Prevention of Money Laundering and establishment of Internal Control and Compliance. The prime objective of the risk management is that the Bank takes well calculative business risks while safeguarding the Bank's capital, its financial resources and profitability from various risks. In this context, the Bank has implemented various steps as per the guidelines of Bangladesh Bank.
2.20.1
Credit risk management
Credit Risk is one of the prime risks of the Bank. It indicates the potential loss arising from contractual failure of the borrower with the Bank. The failure may be resulted from unwillingness of the borrower or due to decline of the financial conditions. Therefore, Bank's Credit Risk Management activities have been designed to address all these issues.
On the basis of Bangladesh Bank's Credit Risk Management (CRM) policies, Agrani Bank Limited has formulated a Manual of Credit Risk Management Policies which has been approved by Bank's Board of Directors, already in force. These help to bring the credit operation of the Bank to the level of international standard.
The organizational structure of Bank's Head Office has been designed in line with CRM guidelines. The duties of the officers/executives, working in credit areas, have been segregated for smooth functioning. Credit approval, administration, monitoring and recovery function have been segregated and functioning accordingly. Credit Risk Management activities ensure maintaining asset quality, assessing risks in lending to particular customer, sanctioning credit, formulating policy/strategy for lending operation, etc.
A thorough due diligence is done before sanction of any credit facility as per Credit Risk Management Policy. The risk assessment includes borrower risk analysis, financial analysis, industry analysis, historical performance of the customer, security against credit facility, etc. The assessment process is initiated at Branch/Credit Division which is placed before the Credit Committee (CRE-COM)/Board for approval/decline.
In determining single borrower/large loan limit, the instructions of Bangladesh Bank are strictly followed. Internal Audit is conducted at periodical interval to ensure compliance of the policies of the Bank and Regulatory bodies.
2.20.2
Foreign exchange risk management
The risk of foreign exchange transactions has been streamlined to earn a potential gain through the Treasury Department. i.e. Fund Management Division which is run by a group of structured manpower. Although the global economic scenario was very much alarming because of the crises in all economic phenomena, still the Bank has faced it prudently leading to higher profit compared with the previous record of the Bank. It has become possible by Treasury Department through optimum use of open position limit fixed by Bangladesh Bank with a view to generating maximum revenue.
There is active participation in inter-bank foreign exchange market. The foreign exchange risk of the Bank is minimal as majority of the transactions are carried out on behalf of the customer’s requirement for various trade finance and remittance activities. The Bank did not conduct any speculative deal in foreign currency for the year. To minimize any potential loss arising from currency fluctuation, the Bank does conduct cross currency activities to consolidate its currency position into a single foreign currency by converting its inflow of various currencies due to customer’s export activities and remittances from abroad.
In compliance with the Bangladesh Bank Guidelines, Agrani Bank Limited has prepared Foreign Exchange Risk Management Manual covering the Foreign Exchange Risk and Policy related with Foreign Exchange dealings. As per terms and conditions of the Manual Treasury Front Office, Back Office and Mid Office have been established under separate management.
To facilitate the treasury functions individual limit for the dealers and dealing room limit including Stop Loss limit, Trigger limit and Counter Party limit have been fixed up and therefore there is no scope to take any excessive risk by any dealer. To keep the deal very much transparent and to avoid the future dispute a Voice Recorder has been set-up in the dealing room. The foreign exchange risk of the Bank is minimal as all the transactions are carried out on behalf of the customer against L/C commitment and other outward remittances. No dealing on Bank's account was conducted during the year.
To support the activities of Treasury Department, an independent Treasury Back Office is functioning through an independent organizational chain. The personnel working under Back Office are very much well equipped to settle and reconcile the day to day deal transactions. Back Office is responsible for verification of the deals and passing of entries in the books of accounts. All Nostro accounts are reconciled on fortnightly basis and the management for its settlement reviews outstanding entry beyond 15 days.
2.20.3
Asset liability management
Asset and Liability Management is one of key essentials of managing a Bank’s balance sheet efficiently. In line with the ongoing reform and modernization program, Agrani Bank Limited has retooled its ALM to deliver modern, dynamic, vibrant & futuristic process through the adaptation of international best recognized practice.
Considering all risk factors Agrani Bank Limited has established an effective ALM process for assessing, analyzing and reviewing various kinds of risk exposures arising from the composition and dynamics of the balance sheet. Asset Liability Committee (ALCOM) of the Bank regularly reviewing these risk exposures and advised for both the opportunities and threats to its liquidity and balance sheet positions as well as positions of maturing assets and liquidity contingency plan. The Bank maintained its liquidity at satisfactory level to meet the requirements of all types of customers.
At present the markets are fraught with various kinds of risk around the corner. Each element of risk is segmented, fragmented and quantified before it is loaded in the balance sheet of the Bank. A clear balance sheet management strategy is articulated to senior management from the beginning of the year so that they are fully aware of the ALM strategies.
2.20.4
Prevention of money laundering
Money laundering risk is defined as the loss of reputation and expenses incurred as penalty for being negligent in prevention of money laundering. For mitigating the risks the Bank has a designated Chief Compliance Officer at Head Office and compliance officers at branches, who independently review the transactions of the accounts to verify suspicious transactions. Manuals for prevention of money laundering have been established. Meticulous records of `Know Your Customer (KYC)’ & Transaction Profile (TP) are being maintained. Cash Transaction Report (CTR) & `Suspicious Transaction Report (STR)” if any observed are sent to competent authority in strict adherence to Central Bank directives. Training has been continuously given to the category of officers and executives for developing awareness and skills for identifying suspicious activities.
2.20.5
Internal control and compliance
Operational loss may arise from error and fraud due to lack of internal control and compliance. Management, through Internal Control and Compliance Division, controls operational procedure of the Bank. According to the Bangladesh Bank guidelines, Agrani Bank Ltd. has introduced three Units under Internal Control and Compliance (ICC). The three units are: Compliance, Monitoring and Audit and Inspection. The Monitoring unit is named as Audit Implementation Division. Internal Audit and Inspection Division undertakes periodical and special audit of the branches and Division at Head Office for review of operational effectiveness and internal/external compliance requirements. The Board Audit Committee subsequently reviews the very serious lapses (VSLs) identified by Audit and Inspection Division.
2.21       Related party transactions:
During the year the Bank has some transactions with the Government (owner of the Bank) in respect of banking business like loans and advances, guarantees and commitments as mentioned below:

	Related party relationship disclosure during the year 2009 (IAS-24 Related Party Disclosure)

	Sl. no.
	Name of Related Party
	Related Party Relationship
	Transaction Amount Tk.
	Nature

	1
	Government (Note-17.a)
	Owner
	42,517,518
	Letter of Guarantee

	2
	Government (Note-6)
	Owner
	37,358,324,137
	Government Securities

	3
	Government (Note-9)
	Owner
	6,017,468,303
	Advance Income Tax

	4
	Ministry of Food and other Ministry (Note-7.3.b)
	Owner
	1,068,358,296
	Loans and Advances

	5
	State Owned Enterprises
	Enterprises Owned by Government
	37,712,300,000
	Guarantees for Loans and Advances (Funded and Non-Funded) to State Owned Enterprises

	6
	Government (Note-11.d)
	Owner
	7,169,354,098
	Deposit (CD, SB, FDR, STD and special purpose deposit)

	7
	Agrani Exchange House Pvt. Ltd., Singapore
	Subsidiary Company
	6,457,000
	Investment in subsidiary company

	8
	Agrani   Remittance   House SDN.BHD, Malaysia
	Subsidiary Company
	8,967,168
	Investment in subsidiary company


2.22       (a ) Particulars of Directors and their interest in the Bank (31-12-2009)
	Name and address
	Status
	Date of
original
appointment
	No. of
shares held
in
the Bank

	1
	2
	3
	4

	Dr. Khondoker Bazlul Hoque
Chairman,    Department    of    International    Business,
University of Dhaka
	Chairman
	09-09-2009
	01

	Mr. Ranjit Kumar Chakraborty,
Additional Secretary, Establishment Division,
Project  Director  ,  FMRP,  BTMC  Bhaban  (  6th  Floor)
Kawran Bazar, Dhaka
	Director
	13-12-2006
	01

	Mr. Shekhar Dutta
Secretary,    Moni    Singh-Farhad    Memorial    Trust,    3,
Comrade Moni Singha Sarak, 21/2 Purana Paltan, Dhaka
	Director
	09-09-2009
	01

	Mr. Nagibul Islam Dipu 56, Shantinagar, Dhaka
	Director
	09-09-2009
	01

	Engineer Md. Abdus Sabur
4, Motijheel C/A (2nd Floor), Dhaka-1000
	Director
	09-09-2009
	01

	Barrister Zakir Ahammad
13, Topkhana Road, Rupayan Lotus, SUIT B#2, Dhaka-1000.
	Director
	09-09-2009
	01

	Mr. Sahzada Mohiuddin
Flat No. A/4 (4th Floor), 19/A Lake Circus, Kalabagan,
Dhanmondi, Dhaka.
	Director
	09-09-2009
	01

	Mr. Abduz Jahir Chowdhury (Sufian) 87, Sagar Dighirpar, Sylhet
	Director
	14-09-2009
	01

	Mr. K.M.N. Manzurul Hoque Lablu
Chief Editor & Managing Director, Global News Agency,
33, Topkhana Road (1st Floor),
Shabuj Chaya, Dhaka.
	Director
	14-09-2009
	01

	Mr. A.K. Gulam Kibria FCA
Chartered Accountants, G. Kibria & Co. 24-25 Dilkusha
C/A (5th Floor), Dhaka.
	Director
	24-09-2009
	01

	Luna Shamsuddoha Chairman, Dohatek New Media, 43, Purana Paltan Line, Dhaka-1000.
	Director
	24-09-2009
	01

	Mr. Syed Bazlul Karim, BPM
Flat   No.   1/301,   Eastern   Rokeya   Tower,   98,   Bara
Mogbazar, Ramna, Dhaka
	Director
	22-10-2009
	01

	Mr. Syed Abu Naser Bukhtear Ahmed Agrani Bank Limited, Head Office, Dhaka.
	CEO & Managing Director
	13.04.2008
	N/A


2.22        (b) Name of the Directors and their interest in different entities(31-12-2009)
	Name of the Directors
	Designation with ABL
	Entities where they have interest
	Position with the Entities

	1
	2
	3
	4

	Dr. Khondoker Bazlul Hoque
	Chairman
	Department of International Business, University of Dhaka
	Chairman

	Mr. Ranjit Kumar Chakraborty,
	Director
	Establishment Division, Ministry of Finance & Project Director, FMRP, BTMC Bhaban (6th Floor) Kawran Bazar, Dhaka.
	Additional Secretary

	Mr. Shekhar Dutta
	Director
	Moni Singh-Farhad Memorial Trust, 3, Comrade Moni SinghaSarak, 21/2 Purana Paltan, Dhaka
	Secretary

	Mr. Nagibul Islam Dipu
	Director
	Polac Real Estate Ltd. 56, Shantinagar, Dhaka
	Managing Director

	Engineer Md. Abdus Sabur
	Director
	National Design & Construction Ltd., 4, Motijheel C/A (2nd Floor), Dhaka-1000.
	Director

	Barrister Zakir Ahammad
	Director
	Indepth News of Bangladesh (INB), 13 Topkhana Road, Dhaka-1000.
	Chairman

	Mr. Sahzada Mohiuddin
	Director
	M/S Arshi Enterprise,
152/2B Green Road, 3rd Floor, Dhaka.
	Proprietor

	Mr. Abduz Jahir Chowdhury (Sufian)
	Director
	Social Worker
	Social Server

	Mr. K.M.N. Manzurul Hoque Lablu
	Director
	Global News Agency, 33, Topkhana Road (1st Floor), Shabuj Chaya, Dhaka.
	Chief Editor
& Managing
Director

	Mr. A.K. Gulam Kibria FCA
	Director
	Chartered Accountants, G. Kibria & Co. 24-25 Dilkusha C/A (5th Floor), Dhaka.
	Senior Partner

	Luna Shamsuddoha
	Director
	Dohatek New Media,
43, Purana Paltan Line, Dhaka-1000.
	Chairman

	Mr. Syed Bazlul Karim, BPM
	Director
	Social Worker
	Rtd. AIG


2.23       Audit Committee (31-12-2009)
	Name
	Status with the
Bank
	Status
	Address

	
	
	with the Committee
	Present
	Residence

	Mr. Ranjit Kumar Chakraborty
	Director
	Chairman
	Additional Secretary, Establishment Division, Ministry of Finance & Project Director, FMRP, BTMC Bhaban (6th Floor) Kawran Bazar, Dhaka.
	B-19/E-5 (Swaranika) Easkaton Garden Govt. Officer’s Quarters Dhaka.

	Engineer Md. Abdus Sabur
	Director
	Member
	Director, National Design & Construction Ltd., 4, Motijheel C/A (2nd Floor), Dhaka-1000
	20 Green Corner, Green Road, Dhaka-1205

	Mr. A.K. Gulam Kibria FCA
	Director
	Member
	Senior Partner G. Kibria & Co. Chartered Accountants 24-25 Dilkusha C/A (5th Floor), Dhaka.
	House # 12, Road # 95 Aptt. 4/C, Gulshan-2 Dhaka-1212.


Important decisions were taken by the Audit Committee in 03 (Three) meetings held during the reporting year 2009. In those meetings emphasis were given on the following issues:
1.
No  Write-off  proposal  has  been  initiated  for  25  untraceable  Pre-liberation  loans.  The  following
instructions were given in this regards:
a.
All-out efforts to be taken to write off the loans and at the same time to recovery the same.
b.
Debt Collection Agent may be engaged to realize the untraceable loans.
c.
A complete report is to be submitted to the Audit Committee by verifying the responsibilities of
the concerned officers of the related files for the concerned branches.
2. The Audit Committee is satisfied for the advancement of settlement of commercial audit objections.
3. The Audit Committee instructed to reduce the number of External Audit objections.
4. The Audit Committee is dissatisfied for 51770 objections of Internal Audit and advised to settle the main objections instantly.
5. The Audit Committee desired to form a "Wealfare Cell" for clearance regarding annual increment, LPR, Final settlement of retirement, selection grade, Time scale etc. under the control of Personnel Division.
6. Decisions taken by DCD has to be placed to the Audit Committee regarding long unadjusted balance of army pension.
2.24       General:
a) Figures have been rounded off to the nearest taka.
b) Prior Year’s figures have been shown for comparison purposes and rearranged wherever necessary to conform to current year’s presentation.
3 3.1
3.2
CASH
Cash in Hand:
Local Currency Foreign Currencies
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank:
Bangladesh Bank (Note-3.2.1)
Sonali Bank Limited as agent of Bangladesh Bank (Note 3.2.2)
Total (Note 3.1+3.2)
3.2.1
Balance with Bangladesh Bank
Local Currency Foreign Currencies
3.2.2
Balance with Sonali Bank Limited

December 31, 2009 Taka
1,506,387,539

91,766,193
1,598,153,732
7,071,463,763 866,685,673
7,938,149,436 9,536,303,168
7,030,444,309

41,019,454
7,071,463,763

December 31, 2008 Taka
1,996,332,077

83,484,520
2,079,816,597
6,191,138,782 392,331,598
6,583,470,380 8,663,286,977
6,086,809,700

104,329,082
6,191,138,782
3.3

Local Currency Foreign Currencies
Cash Reserve Ratio and Statutory Liquidity Ratio:

866,685,673
866,685,673

392,331,598
392,331,598
Cash Reserve Ratio and Statutory Liquidity Ratio have been calculated and maintained as per Section 33 of the Bank Companies Act 1991 and BRPD Circular No (P)683/2005-2996 dated 25-08-05.
As per BRPD Circular No.01 dated 12 January, 2009 the amount of CRR required to be maintained @ 5% of total demand and time liabilities daily on bi-weekly average basis subject to the condition that the amount of CRR so maintained should not be less than @ 4.5% in any day effecting from 01 March, 2009.
3.3.1    Cash Reserve Ratio (CRR)
Minimum Reserve Required @ 4.5% of Average Demand and Time Liabilities Required Reserve @ 5% of Average Demand and Time Liabilities Actual Reserve held with Bangladesh Bank (31-12-2009)
Surplus
3.3.1.a    Cash Reserve Ratio (bi-weekly average)
Required Reserve @ 5% of Average Demand and Time Liabilities
Actual Reserve held with Bangladesh Bank (on average for last bi-weekly of
December)
Surplus
3.3.2       Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR)
Required Reserve @ 13% of Average Demand and Time Liabilities Actual Reserve held
Surplus
Total Surplus [3.3.1+3.3.2]
4        BALANCE WITH OTHER BANKS & FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

6,885,916,200 7,651,018,000 8,360,395,000
709,377,000
7,651,018,000 8,000,480,000
349,462,000
19,892,647,000 41,468,182,000
21,575,535,000
22,284,912,000

5,463,040,000 6,828,800,000 6,902,757,000
73,957,000
6,828,800,000 6,902,757,000
73,957,000
17,755,000,000 29,512,000,000
11,757,000,000 11,830,957,000
In Bangladesh (Note-4.1)
Outside Bangladesh (NOSTRO Accounts: Debit balance -Annex E)

2,776,760,212 208,619,269

1,033,964,077 423,542,588
2,985,379,481

1,457,506,666

December 31, 2009 Taka

December 31, 2008 Taka
4.1      In Bangladesh: a) Local Currency
Bank
Non Interest bearing deposit with ICB Islamic Bank Limited
(Former The Oriental Bank Ltd.)
Commercial Bank of Ceylon (Indosuez)
South East Bank Limited
National Bank of Pakistan
Jamuna Bank Limited
Exim Bank Limited
Bangladesh Commerce Bank Limited
Other Financial Institutions
Prime Finance and Investment Limited
Industrial Promotion & Development Company of Bangladesh Limited
Phoenix Leasing Company Limited
Bay Leasing & Investment Limited
International Leasing and Financing Service Limited (ILFS)
IDLC Finance Limited
Lanka Bangla Limited (Vanik Bangladesh Limited)
Bangladesh Financial Investment Company Limited (BFIC)
Industrial & Infrastructure Development Finance Co. Limited(IIDFC)
Peoples Leasing and Finance & Investment Limited
Far east Finance & Investment Limited
GSP Finance Company Bangladesh Limited
Uttara Finance & Investment Limited
Bangladesh Industrial Finance Company Limited
Union Capital Limited
First Lease Int. Limited
Premier Leasing & Finance Limited
Fidelity Asset & Security Limited
Oman Bangladesh Leasing Limited
Agrani Bank Limited - Merchant Bank Unit
b) Foreign currencies



	83,264,077
	83,464,077

	500,000
	500,000

	100,000,000
	-

	400,000,000
	-

	400,000,000
	-

	300,000,000
	-

	200,000,000
	-

	1,483,764,077
	83,964,077

	100,000,000
	100,000,000

	-
	100,000,000

	50,000,000
	50,000,000

	30,000,000
	30,000,000

	75,000,000
	50,000,000

	200,000,000
	200,000,000

	50,000,000
	50,000,000

	30,000,000
	20,000,000

	75,000,000
	20,000,000

	120,000,000
	100,000,000

	30,000,000
	30,000,000

	50,000,000
	70,000,000

	100,000,000
	50,000,000

	30,000,000
	30,000,000

	75,000,000
	30,000,000

	20,000,000
	20,000,000

	100,000,000
	-

	50,000,000
	-

	100,000,000
	-

	7,996,135
	-

	1,292,996,135
	950,000,000

	2,776,760,212
	1,033,964,077

	2,776,760,212
	1,033,964,077


4.2      Balance With Other Banks and Financial Institutions (Account wise):
Current & Other Accounts (Nostro) Fixed Deposit Receipts (FDR)

208,619,269 2,776,760,212

423,542,588 1,033,964,077
2,985,379,481

1,457,506,665
4.3      Maturity grouping of balances:
On demand
Less than three months
More than three months but less than one year
More than one year but less than five years
More than five years

529,879,481 1,220,000,000 1,151,035,923
84,464,077

423,542,588 320,000,000 630,000,000
83,964,077
2,985,379,481

1,457,506,665
December 31, 2009 Taka

December 31, 2008 Taka
5
MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE
Commercial Banks (Note 5.1)
5.1      Commercial Banks:
Bank Asia Limited One Bank Limited Standard Bank Limited BRAC Bank Limited City Bank Limited Mercantile Bank Limited Habib Bank Limited AB Bank Limited IFIC Bank Limited Premier Bank Limited NCC Bank Limited Basic Bank Limited IDLC Finance Limited The Trust Bank Limited
6
INVESTMENTS

1,700,000,000
1,700,000,000
100,000,000 100,000,000
100,000,000
400,000,000 300,000,000 300,000,000
300,000,000 100,000,000
1,700,000,000

820,000,000
820,000,000
150,000,000
100,000,000 50,000,000
250,000,000 20,000,000
100,000,000
100,000,000 50,000,000
820,000,000
a.
Government Securities:
Treasury Bills ( marking to market) (annex-B.1)
Treasury and Other Bonds (annex B.3)
Inter Bank REPO ( annex-B.2)
Prize Bonds (at cost)
Sub total
b.
Other Investments:
Shares at cost [Annex-D(1),D(2))]
Debenture (at cost) [ Annex - C ]
Sub total
Grand Total ( a + b )
6.1
Maturity Grouping of Investments:
On demand
Less than three months
More than three months but less than one year
More than one year but less than five years
More than five years
6.2
Value of Investments:
Treasury Bills:
Treasury Bills (28 Days) Treasury Bills (91 Days) Treasury Bills (182 Days) Treasury Bills (1 year) Inter Bank Repo
Total Treasury Bills:
Treasury Bonds Other Bonds Prize Bonds Debentures Shares
6.3      Net Investments:
Carrying amount
Less:   Provision [ Note 12.8 ]
Net Investment

8,862,376,119
23,833,284,318
5,250,000,000

13,063,700
37,958,724,137
1,283,462,140 1,655,000,019
2,938,462,159
40,897,186,296
8,181,730,039
3,594,896,310
3,675,169,210
10,178,156,295
15,267,234,442
40,897,186,296
3,823,999,174 1,694,127,276 3,344,249,669 5,250,000,000
14,112,376,119
23,093,683,318
739,601,000
13,063,700
1,655,000,019
1,283,462,140
26,784,810,177 40,897,186,296
40,897,186,296

6,988,820
40,890,197,476

10,245,693,600 16,851,330,380

13,054,600
27,110,078,580
279,704,213 1,940,000,019
2,219,704,232
29,329,782,812
292,758,813 7,012,087,760 6,138,259,189 6,690,500,426 9,196,176,624
29,329,782,812
3,572,964,022 1,821,468,135 4,851,261,443
10,245,693,600
13,773,965,380
3,077,365,000
13,054,600
1,940,000,019

279,704,213
19,084,089,212 29,329,782,812
29,329,782,812

1,172,900
29,328,609,912
December 31, 2009 Taka

December 31, 2008 Taka
7  LOANS & ADVANCES
7.1      As per classification into the following broad categories: Loans, Cash Credits & Over Drafts etc. In Bangladesh
a)
Loans
Rural Credits
Weavers Credits
Industrial Credits
Jute Advances
Leather Sector Advances
Staff Loans
Loan (Others)
Small and Micro Credits
b)
Cash credits
Cash Credits
Packing Credits
Loan Against Imported Merchandise (LIM)
Payment Against Documents (PAD)
c)
Overdrafts
Outside Bangladesh
Bills Purchased & Discounted (Note 7.8) In Bangladesh
Inland Bills Purchased
Outside Bangladesh
Foreign Bills Purchased
7.2      Maturity grouping of loans and advances :
Repayable on Demand
Not more than 3 months
More than 3 months but not more than 1 year
More than 1 year but not more than 5 years
More than 5 years
7.3.a    Disclosure for significant concentration:
Advances to allied concerns of Directors Advances to Managing Director Advances to Other Executives Advances to Customers' Group Industrial Credits
7.3.b    Disclosure for sector-wise loans and advances:
Government sector Other public sector Private sector

6,943,245,136
427,325,809
23,913,595,468
6,502,441,863
3,170,581,744 12,035,557,778 17,295,297,582
2,166,015,781
72,454,061,161
24,799,921,163 651,830,481 426,665,736
16,503,356,725
42,381,774,105

5,107,672,077
119,943,507,343

5,509,256
119,949,016,599
38,001,031
2,249,067,639
2,287,068,670 122,236,085,269
9,402,432,318
8,083,614,215
35,840,275,866
27,563,905,148
41,345,857,722
122,236,085,269
8,338,372,564 89,984,117,237 23,913,595,468
122,236,085,269
775,100,000 22,070,430,000 99,390,555,269
122,236,085,269

6,431,743,461 428,300,404
21,730,440,154 5,804,126,556 3,491,989,958 9,610,672,769
15,069,134,216 2,429,096,568
64,995,504,086
23,358,721,593 708,537,421 674,569,949
15,685,420,729
40,427,249,692
5,169,549,687
110,592,303,465

5,554,660
110,597,858,125
48,023,145

2,716,380,913
2,764,404,058 113,362,262,183
5,978,312,869
8,967,753,739
28,765,935,323
16,888,800,584
52,761,459,668
113,362,262,183
7,173,392,003 84,458,430,026 21,730,440,154
113,362,262,183
990,800,000 21,713,300,000 90,658,162,183
113,362,262,183
7.3.c    Detail of information on advances more than 10% of the Bank's Paid-up capital:
Number of the clients
Amount of outstanding advances (funded)
Amount of recovery
Detail information as at December 31, 2009 given in the enclosed Annex-A

28
38,921,300,000
1,417,700,000

84
49,070,200,000 3,258,600,000
December 31, 2009 Taka

December 31, 2008 Taka
7.4

Geographical Location - wise Loans and Advances:
7.5

A.
Urban:
Dhaka Region Chittagong Region Khulna Region Rajshahi Region Barisal Region Sylhet Region Sub Total
B.
Rural:
Dhaka Region Chittagong Region Khulna Region Rajshahi Region Barisal Region Sylhet Region Sub Total
Total ( A + B )
Sector - wise Loans and Advances:

74,815,772,841 19,063,498,890 6,854,282,793 6,444,775,239 1,464,289,244 1,062,253,137
109,704,872,144
4,145,948,206 1,255,145,680 1,810,605,696 3,669,656,185 1,211,861,130 437,996,228
12,531,213,125 122,236,085,269

67,453,397,100
16,366,249,097
7,467,056,041
8,361,555,820
2,190,278,076
900,203,408
102,738,739,542
6,974,902,500
1,692,323,836
772,118,086
864,612,297
226,481,937
93,083,985
10,623,522,641 113,362,262,183
Agriculture and Fishery
Jute & Jute Goods
Transport Storage & Communication
Ship Breakings
Textile & Readymade Garments
Food & Allied Industry
Construction & Engineering
Pharmaceuticals and Chemicals
Leather Sector
Power Sector
Professional and Services
Housing Service
Wholesale/Retail Trading
Personal (staff and other personal loan)
Others

6,943,245,136
6,502,441,363
714,863,279
791,134,036
12,690,877,000
5,096,197,198
2,355,178,584
3,201,949,184
4,644,700,000
74,833,630
930,231,316
13,708,001,108
20,119,814,504
12,935,557,778
31,527,061,153

6,431,741,462
6,782,402,021
806,001,526
733,701,050
13,739,405,250
4,718,701,110
2,184,202,575
2,969,501,209
4,404,901,020
69,401,025
862,700,455
11,269,801,050
18,659,201,020
11,693,601,220
28,037,000,190
122,236,085,269

113,362,262,183
7.6

Loans & Advances are Classified as per Bangladesh Bank Circular:
Unclassified (including staff loan) Special Mention Account
Classified:
Sub-Standard Doubtful Bad or loss

97,004,644,269 1,492,168,000
1,491,610,000
1,612,743,000
20,634,920,000

85,530,357,183 2,342,721,000
1,700,070,000
1,065,519,000
22,723,595,000
23,739,273,000

25,489,184,000
122,236,085,269

113,362,262,183

December 31, 2009 Taka

December 31, 2008 Taka
8.6      Deferred Tax :
Deferred tax have been computed in accordance with provision of IAS -12 based on taxable temporary difference in the carrying amount of the assets/liabilities and its tax base as follows:
i) Written down value of fixed assets
a) Carrying amount at balance sheet date

b) Tax base
c) Taxable/(deductible) temporary difference (a-b)

ii) Gratuity provision
a) Carrying amount at balance sheet date

b) Tax base
c) Taxable/(deductible) temporary difference (a-b)

iii) Temporary difference (Taxable)
a) Carrying amount at balance sheet date (i.a+ii.a)

b) Tax base (i.b+ii.b)

c) Taxable/(deductible) temporary difference (i.c+ii.c)

iv) Applicable tax rate v) Deferred tax assets

2,878,697,343 2,376,164,107
502,533,236
(5,754,761,084)
(5,754,761,084)
(2,876,063,741)
2,376,164,107
(5,252,227,848)
42.50%
(2,232,196,835)

2,530,786,283 2,368,209,500
162,576,783
(6,121,319,538)
(6,121,319,538)
(3,590,533,255)
2,368,209,500
(5,958,742,755)
45%
(2,681,434,240)
Except fixed assets and provision for gratuity no other items have been considered during calculation of deferred tax due to having no considerable taxable temporary difference. As per calculation of Deferred Tax Assets balance for the year ended December 31, 2009 has decreased by the amount of Tk 449,237,405 and this has been debited to the profit and loss account.
8.7   Branch adjustment:
Debit balance Main Office Account (M.O) New General Account (N.G) Instant Financial Massaging System (IFMS)

865,964,343,748
812,061,810,444
21,261,823,740

795,978,125,223
744,369,508,476
21,763,168,242
1,699,287,977,932

1,562,110,801,941
Less:- Credit balance Main Office Account (M.O) New General Account (N.G) Instant Financial Messaging System (IFMS)

842,496,944,194
830,538,161,966
21,283,390,089

774,156,583,885
763,024,264,823
21,287,085,589
1,694,318,496,249
4,969,481,683

1,558,467,934,297
3,642,867,644
8.7.a

Year -Wise break up
For the year 2005 N/G & M/O For the year 2006 N/G & M/O For the year 2007 N/G & M/O For the year 2008 N/G & M/O For the year 2009 N/G & M/O


31-DiZ^T
Reconciliation position of Branch Adjustment Accounts 31-Dec-09
	Total No. of
	Total No. of
	Total No. of
	Total No. of

	originating entries
	reconciled entries
	originating entries
	reconciled entries

	-
	-
	3,878,489
	3,878,485

	4,302,445
	4,302,254
	4,302,445
	4,300,033

	3,461,053
	3,454,105
	3,461,053
	3,445,125

	2,942,873
	2,915,470
	2,942,873
	2,841,422

	4,432,243
	4,248,487
	-
	-


14,920,316
14,584,860
14,465,065
"l5lT8,614
Total originating
Total reconciled
amount in crore Tk.      amount in crore Tk.

Total originating
Total reconciled
amount in crore Tk.     amount in crore Tk.
For the year 2005 N/G & M/O For the year 2006 N/G & M/O For the year 2007 N/G & M/O For the year 2008 N/G & M/O For the year 2009 N/G & M/O
For the year 2005 N/G & M/O For the year 2006 N/G & M/O For the year 2007 N/G & M/O For the year 2008 N/G & M/O For the year 2009 N/G & M/O
For the year 2005 N/G & M/O For the year 2006 N/G & M/O For the year 2007 N/G & M/O For the year 2008 N/G & M/O For the year 2009 N/G & M/O



	-
	-
	82,683.53
	82,683.52

	170,115.96
	170,114.44
	170,115.96
	170,087.29

	227,799.55
	227,670.44
	227,799.55
	227,358.93

	207,185.04
	206,767.32
	207,185.04
	204,208.52

	468,774.86
	460,213.91
1,064,766.11
	-
	-

	1,073,875.41
	
	687,784.08
	684,338.26

	Percentage o
	f Reconciliation                              Percentage of
	Reconciliation

	No of Entries
	Amount
	No of Entries
	Amount

	-
	-
	99.9999%
	99.9999%

	99.9956%
	99.9433%
	99.9439%
	99.9831%

	99.7993%
	99.7984%
	99.5398%
	99.8066%

	99.0688%
	98.1738%
	96.5527%
	98.5634%

	95.8541%
	99.1517%
	-
	-

	Total No. of Debit
	Total No. of Credit
	Total No. of Debit
	Total No. of Credit

	outstanding entries
	outstanding entries
-
66
	outstanding entries
4
1,352
	outstanding entries

	125
	
	
	1,060

	3,435
	3,513
	7,843
	8,085

	14,456
	12,947
	44,160
	57,291

	103,286
	80,470
96,996
	-
	-

	121,302
	
	53,359
	66,436


Total amount of Dr.      Total amount of Cr.       Total amount of Dr.     Total amount of Cr.
outstanding in crore     outstanding in crore       outstanding in crore    outstanding in crore
Tk.
Tk.
Tk.
Tk.
For the year 2005 N/G & M/O For the year 2006 N/G & M/O For the year 2007 N/G & M/O For the year 2008 N/G & M/O For the year 2009 N/G & M/O



	0.63
	0.88
	19.43
	9.24

	69.12
	59.99
	224.03
	216.59

	216.10
	201.62
	1,775.37
	1,201.15

	4,492.05
	4,068.90
	-
	-


4,331.39
2,018.83
1,426.98
4,777.90
8.8      Agrani Bank Limited has taken over the entire assets and liabilities of former Agrani bank through a Vendors Agreement executed between the Government of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh and the Agrani Bank Limited on November 15, 2007 with retrospective effect from July 01, 2007. As per clause 7(2) of the said agreement assets & liabilities of Agrani Bank as on 30 June 2007 has been revalued by a professional Chartered Accountant firm to determine final value of assets & liabilities of the Bank. In determining the final value, the valuation adjustment of the Bank has been calculated at Tk.13,295,881,639 (fair value of total assets Tk.162,699,217,872 less fair value of total liabilities Tk.173,510,899,511 minus paid up share capital as purchase consideration Tk.2,484,200,000). A decision arrived at unanimously in a meeting of representative from the Ministry of Finance, The Government of the Peoples Republic of Bangladesh, Bangladesh Bank, Security & Exchange Commission (SEC) and three state-owned commercial banks that the valuation adjustment be shown under "Other Assets" and be gradually written off within the next 10 (ten) years at the
9

9.1

The amortization process has been commenced from 2008. During the year 2009 Profit & Loss Account is debited by Tk. 1,329,500,000 and credited the same as valuation adjustment which is disclosed in Note 16.
BORROWING FROM OTHER BANKS INCLUDING FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS & AGENTS
Classification into the following broad categories:
In Bangladesh Outside Bangladesh
9.2
Segregated as
Secured (Secured by D.P Notes and agreements) Unsecured borrowing
9.3
Maturity-wise grouping:
On Demand On Maturity
9.4
Term grouping:
9.4.1
Short Term Borrowing
T.T sold (With Sonali Bank Limited)
Borrowings from Bangladesh Bank
Credit Balance of NOSTRO Account (NOSTRO Accounts-Annex.-E)
9.4.2
Long Term Borrowing
a)
From Bangladesh Bank Counter Finance
Rural Housing Scheme IFAD Loan -194 ADB Credit-821,773
b)
5 & 7 Years Agrani bank Shilpa Unnayan Bond

741,819,480 450,883,826
1,192,703,306
741,819,480 450,883,826
1,192,703,306
578,855,482 613,847,824
1,192,703,306
114,000,000
13,971,656
450,883,826
578,855,482
7,335,183
4,128,504
18,846,804
30,310,491
583,537,333
1,192,703,306

1,096,872,366 1,009,036,802
2,105,909,168
1,096,872,366 1,009,036,802
2,105,909,168
1,286,036,802 819,872,366
2,105,909,168
157,000,000
120,000,000
1,009,036,802
1,286,036,802
8,620,679
3,899,003
43,349,413
55,869,095
764,003,271
2,105,909,168
10.1
Provision for loans and advances:
Provision held at the beginning of the year Recoveries of amount previously written off Specific provision for the year Less. Written off/waived
Provision held at the end of the year
10.2
General Provision maintained against unclassified loans:
Provision held at the beginning of the year
Amount transferred to "Provision for Unclassified Loan during the year
Provision add back for the year
Provision held at the end of the year
10.3
General Provision for Special Mention Account:

10,369,669,594 30,127 753,894,935 (563,007,657)
10,560,586,999
986,573,000 154,311,000
1,140,884,000

12,691,779,000
2,915,700
1,909,379,000
(4,234,404,106)
10,369,669,594
991,776,000
(5,203,000)
986,573,000
Provision held at the beginning of the year
Amount transferred to "Provision for SMA during the year
Provision add back for the year
Provision held at the end of the year

107,338,000 (35,039,000)
72,299,000

181,030,000 (73,692,000)
107,338,000

	Other than short term Agri.Credit & Micro Credit Short Term Agri.Credit & Micro Credit
	840,572 651,038
	359,795 616,999
	20% 5%
	71,959 30,850
	71,959 30,850

	Subtotal ii) Doubtful
	1,491,610
	976,794
	
	102,809
	102,809

	Other than short term Agri.Credit & Micro Credit Short Term Agri.Credit & Micro Credit
	965,953 646,790
	228,798 621,924
	50% 5%
	114,399 31,096
	114,399 31,096

	Sub total
	1,612,743
	850,722
	
	145,495
	145,495

	iii) Bad/Loss
	20,634,920
	10,312,283
	100%
	10,312,283
	10,312,283

	Subtotal ( i+ii+iii)
	23,739,273
	12,139,799
	
	10,560,587
	10,560,587

	C) Staff Loan
	12,035,558
	-
	-
	-
	-

	
	
	
	
	
	

	Grand total (A+b+C)
	122,236,085
	98,554,857
	-
	11,773,770
	11,773,770


10.4    Calculation of provision for Loans & Advances 2009
Particulars
A) General provision i) Standard
Smal and medium l Enterprise Financing (S&MEF) Consumer Financing ( CF)( other than Housing Finance and Loans for Professionals to setup business )
Other than S&MEF & CF
Short Term Agri.Credit & Micro Credit
Sub total
ii) Special Mention Accounts ( SMA) Total unclassified loan ( i+ii)
B) Specific provision i) Substandard


Balance as on 31.12.09
Base for provision
Rate of provision
provision required
Fig in Thousand Provision maintained
	11,821,550
	11,821,550
	1%
	118,216
	118,216

	3,298,744
	3,298,744
	5%
	164,937
	164,937

	65,867,701
	65,867,701
	1%
	658,677
	658,677

	3,981,091
	3,981,091
	5%
	199,055
	199,055


1,140,884
1,140,884
84,969,086        84,969,086
1,492,168 |
1,445,972 |
72,299 |
72,299 |
86,461,254        86,415,058
1,213,183
1,213,183
5%
42
Credit Risk Mitigation
The Bank has adopted the simple approach for credit risk mitigation under the Standardized Approach where only considered the cash collaterals against the exposures to calculate the next exposure with applicable hair

[image: image3.jpg]1,754.08





Quantitative disclosure:
Credit Risk on Banking Book
A)
Total Exposures of Credit Risk
1.
Funded
a) Domestic
b) Overseas
2.
Non-Funded
a) Domestic
b) Overseas
3.
Distribution of risk exposure by claims
· A. Claims on sovereigns and central banks
· B. Claims on other official entities (Public)
· C. Claims on banks and securities firms
· D. Claims on corporate
Medium Enterprise Others
•
E. Claims included in the retail portfolio & small enterprises
Retail Portfolio Small Enterprise Consumer
· F. Claims secured by residential property
· G. Claims secured by commercial real estate
· H. Other Categories:
– Past due loans/NPL – Off-balance sheet items
4.
Credit Risk Mitigation
· Claims secured by financial collateral
· Net exposure after the application of haircuts.
· Claims secured by eligible Guarantee
B)
Minimum Capital Required for Credit Risk
a) On Balance Sheet
b) Off Balance Sheet
Total (a + b)

fig in crore Tk. 2009
10,331.11
10,331.11
1,891.95
1,891.95
1,600.14
2,262.22
148.33
99.58 1,327.42
1,427.00
2,649.08
1,082.58
319.97
4,051.63
126.82 139.25
2,523.14 605.72
1,754.08
725.94 21.56
747.50
3,128.86

 

13.8.4 Qualitative disclosure regarding   Market Risk
Market Risk is the risk to the bank's earnings and capital due to changes in the market level of interest rates of securities, foreign exchange and equities as well as the volatilities of those changes.
The Bank uses the standardized (market risk) approach to calculate market risk for trading book exposures.
Capital charge is required to hold for an exposure to a relevant risk which, if multiplied by 10, becomes the risk-weighted amount of that exposure for market risk.
Foreign Exchange Risk may be defined as the risk that a bank may suffer losses as a result of adverse exchange rate movements during a period in which it has an open position, either spot or forward, or a combination of the two, in an individual foreign currency.
Equity Position Risk- The bank does not hold trading position in equities.
Quantitative disclosure:
The capital charge for various components of market risk is presented below:
fig in crore Tk. 2009
Market risk on Trading Book
[image: image4.jpg]83.11
36.81
12.64





The capital requirements for:
· interest rate risk;
· equity position risk;
· foreign exchange risk; and
· Commodity risk
132.56
1,325.62
Capital Charge for Market Risk RWA for Market Risk
13.8.5 Qualitative disclosure regarding Operational Risk
Operational risk is the risk of loss arising from fraud, unauthorized activities, error, omission, inefficiency, systems failure or external events. The ABL manages this risk through a chain based processes which are documented, authorization is independent and transactions are reconciled and monitored. Operational risk management responsibility is assigned to senior management within the business operation. Information systems are used to record the identification and assessment of operational risks and to generate appropriate,
The Bank uses the basic indicator approach to calculate its operational risk.
Capital charge is required to hold for an exposure to a relevant risk which, if multiplied by 10% becomes the risk-weighted amount of that exposure for operational risk.
Quantitative disclosure:
Capital Charge for Operational Risk
138.31
RWA for Operational Risk1,383.10
The Bank follows Bangladesh Bank guidelines regarding loan classifications, provisioning and any other issues related to Non Performing Loan (NPL). Bank's internal credit guidelines also directs on managing of NPL.
Tier II (supplementary capital) consists of general provision, exchange equalization and 50% of revaluation reserve for Held to Maturity (HTM) and Held for Trading (HFT) securities.
The use of Tier III (short term subordinated debt) is limited only for part of the explicit capital charge for market risks. The Bank does not have any Tier III capital.
Quantitative disclosure:
The details of capital structure are provided as under:
fig in crore Tk.
Maintenance of Regulatory Capital
2009
496.84
138.94
0.50
A) Amount of Tier-1 Capital Fully Paid-up Capital Statutory Reserve General Reserve
Retained Earnings
73.96
Sub Total
710.24
167.06
103.24
10.91
B) Total amount of Tier 2 capital General Provision (UC + Off B/S exp) Reserve on HTM & HFT Securities @50% Balance of Exchange Equalization A/C
Sub Total
281.21
C) Total amount of Tier 3 capital
-
D) Total eligible capital. (A+B+C)
991.45
13.8.8 Qualitative disclosure regarding Capital Adequacy
Bank has adopted Standardized Approach (SA) for computation of capital charge for credit risk and market risk, and Basic Indicator Approach (BIA) for operational risk. Assessment of capital adequacy is carried out in conjunction with the capital adequacy reporting to the Bangladesh Bank.
Bank has capital adequacy ratio of 8.22% as against the minimum regulatory requirement of 8%. Tier I i.e. Core Capital adequacy ratio is 5.89% and Tier 2 and 3 i.e. Supplementary Capital adequacy ratio is 2.33% against the minimum regulatory requirement. The Bank's policy is to improve and maintain its capital adequately.
Quantitative disclosure regarding Capital Adequacy
The capital requirements are assessed for credit, market and operational risks. Position of various risk weighted assets are presented below:
A) Amount of Regulatory Capital for unforeseen loss
Minimum Capital Requirement for Credit Risk Minimum Capital Requirement for Market Risk Minimum Capital Requirement for Operational Risk.

747.50 106.05 110.65
964.20
B) Amount of Capital Available
991.45
C) Capital surplus over MCR ( B - A )
27.25
December 31, 2009 Taka

December 31, 2008 Taka
14      STATUTORY RESERVE
Opening balance
Transferred during the year from profit & Loss A/C
Closing balance

737,835,981 651,536,049
1,389,372,030

159,728,906 578,107,075
737,835,981
This has been made in accordance with section 24 of the Bank Companies Act. 1991 and shall be maintained until it equals to Paid-up Capital.
15 GENERAL RESERVE
16 RETAINED SURPLUS FROM PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

Operating profit before provision
Less : Amortization of Valuation Adjustment ( Note -9.8)
Profit /(loss) Before Provision & Tax
Less:
General Provision for loans during the year (Note - 33) Provision for Special Mention Account during the year (Note 33) Provision for Bad and Doubtful loans during the year (Note 33) 3% General reserve for Consumer Financing (Note 33) Other Provision (Note - 34)
Net Profit /(loss) Before Tax

5,000,000
6,444,444,270 1,329,500,000
5,114,944,270
154,311,000 (35,039,000) 753,894,935 36,305,420 947,791,669 1,857,264,024
3,257,680,246

5,000,000
6,329,738,273 1,329,500,000
5,000,238,273
(5,203,000)
(73,692,000)
1,909,379,000
20,732,000
258,486,900
2,109,702,900
2,890,535,373
Less:
Add : Less: Less:

Provision for Income Tax
Current tax ( Note- 12.10)
Deferred tax   (Note - 9.6)
Net profit/(loss) after tax
Retained Profit/(Loss) for the previous period
Amount transferred to Statutory reserve fund
Bonus Share Issue
Retained Profit/(Loss) for the year

1,700,000,000 449,237,405
1,108,442,841
2,766,898,923 651,536,049
2,484,200,000
739,605,715

244,309,752
2,646,225,621
698,780,377
578,107,075
2,766,898,923
17      ACCEPTANCES AND ENDORSEMENTS (CONTINGENT LIABILITIES)
Letters of Guarantee (Note 17.a)
Letters of Credit
Bills for Collection (Note 17.b)
Other Contingent Liabilities (Note 17.c)
Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debt

1,608,124,704
28,071,298,976
9,157,827,344
2,759,426,240
11,376,900,000
52,973,577,264

1,117,077,122 20,434,338,854 11,376,898,986
2,156,830,396 11,079,355,000
46,164,500,358
17.a     Contingent Liabilities are explained in the following manner:
Claims lodged with the bank company, which is not recognized as loan Money for which the Bank is contingently liable in respect of guarantee given
Directors
Government
Banks and other financial institutions
Foreign Banks against government counter guarantee
Others

11,376,900,000
42,517,518
10,649,750
868,134,035
686,823,401

11,079,355,000
52,906,071
14,036,769
417,261,185
632,873,097
1,608,124,704

1,117,077,122

Conclusion:
Discussing the above topic we can draw a conclusion by saying that, although the loan recovery performance of Agrani Bank is not so good but it is improving. We have discussed earlier, what are the problems and issues that are appering as barriers on the way of credit recovery of Agrani Bank. We have also discussed about what we can do to overcome those problems. As II think that bank never incur any loss as a financial institution if it performs its operation as its own process and factors free that I have uttered earlier.
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